
 

 
Enquiries specific to 
Entertainment Licensing: 
 
Matthew Nelson 
Tel No: 0113 37 85337 
 

 
 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance and Scrutiny 
Support 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel No: 0113 37 88662 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
TUESDAY, 14TH JUNE, 2022 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

  

L Farley – Burmantofts & Richmond Hill 
 

B Flynn – Adel & Wharfedale 
 

Third Member to be confirmed 
 
 
 
To note: Please do not attend the meeting in person if you have symptoms of Covid-19 
and please follow current public health advice to avoid passing the virus onto other 
people. 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 
 

CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in 
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers 
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below: 
 
9.0  Confidential information – requirement to exclude public access 
9.1 The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential 
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers, 
and minutes will also be excluded. 

 

9.2 Confidential information means 
(a)  information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which 

forbid its public disclosure or  
(b)  information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another 

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an 
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights 
rules.  

 

10.0 Exempt information – discretion to exclude public access 
10. 1 The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information 
would be disclosed provided: 
(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the 

proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and 
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the 
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public. 

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or 
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  

 

10.2 In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will 
also be excluded.  

 
10.3 Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely 

affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a 
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary 
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6. 

 
10. 4 Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to 

any condition): 
1 Information relating to any individual 
2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 
3  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including the authority holding that information). 
4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority. 

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings. 

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes – 
(a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which 

requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment 

7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 



 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

    
 

 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1   
 

  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 
To seek nominations for the election for the 
position of Chair. 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance and Scrutiny Support at least 24 
hours before the meeting) 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 

 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 

rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them. 

 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 

 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any interests in 
accordance with Leeds City Council’s ‘Councillor 
Code of Conduct’. 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

Little London 
and 
Woodhouse 

 CERTIFICATION OF FILMS – VARIOUS FILMS 
SUBMITTED BY HYDE PARK PICTURE HOUSE 
 
To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Chief Officer, Elections and Regulatory 
 

7 - 40 

7   
 

Beeston and 
Holbeck 

 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR CONVENIENCE 
STORE, 344A DEWSBURY ROAD, LEEDS, LS11 
7DJ 
 
To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Chief Officer, Elections and Regulatory 
 

41 - 
78 

   Third Party Recording  
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title. 
 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete. 

 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

Report of: Chief Officer, Elections and Regulatory 

Report to: Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:   Tuesday 14th June 2022 

Subject:   Certification of Films – Various Films Submitted by Hyde Park Picture 
 House 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Little London & Woodhouse 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number:  

 
Executive Summary 
 
To advise Licensing Sub Committee Members of an application for the certification of two 
films to be screened at The Pyramid Theatre, Leeds University Union, Leeds, LS2 & Heart, 
Headingley, Leeds, LS6.  The screenings are scheduled to take place on the 23rd June 
2022 and 3rd July 2022. 
 
The applicant has provided advance screeners for each film and recommends a 12 
certificate in respect of the film titled, ‘Khartoum Offside’, and a 15 certificate in respect of 
the film titled, ‘The Deathless Woman’. 
 
1.0 Purpose of this Report 
 
1.1 This report informs Members with the background, history and issues of an 

application made under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) for the certification of a 
film that does not currently have a BBFC (British Board of Film Classification) 
certification. Finally, this report informs Members of the options available to them 
when considering an application for the certification of films. 

 
2.0 Background Information 

2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 applies to premises which provide film exhibitions.  At 
present there are a total of 8 cinemas licensed in the Leeds district.  

 

 

Report author:  Mr Matthew Nelson 
 

 Telephone No: 0113 378 5029   

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 2 

2.2 The majority of films shown in cinemas will carry a certificate from the BBFC, the 
categories of which are as follows: 

 
 Category U  Universal. Suitable for all.   
 

A U film should be suitable for audiences aged four years and over, although it is 
impossible to predict what might upset any particular child.  U films should be set 
within a positive framework and should offer reassuring counterbalances to any 
violence, threat or horror. 

 
Category PG  Parental Guidance.  General viewing, but some  
    scenes may be unsuitable for young children. 

 
A PG film should not unsettle a child aged around eight or older.  Unaccompanied 
children of any age may watch, but parents are advised to consider whether the 
content may upset younger or more sensitive children. 

 
Category 12A/12  Suitable for 12 years and over. 

 
Films classified 12A and video works classified 12 contain material that is not 
generally suitable for children aged under 12.  No one younger than 12 may see a 
12A film in a cinema unless accompanied by an adult.  Adults planning to take a 
child under 12 to view a 12A film should consider whether the film is suitable for 
that child.  To help them decide, the BBFC recommend that thy check the ratings 
info for that film in advance.  No one younger than 12 may rent or buy a 12 rated 
video work. 

 
Category 15  Suitable only for 15 years and over. 

 
No one younger than 15 may see a 15 film in a cinema.  No one younger than 15 
may rent of buy a 15 rated video work. 

 
Category 18  Suitable only for adults. 

 
No one younger than 18 may see an 18 film in a cinema.  No one younger than 18 
may rent of buy an 18 rated video work. 

 
Category R18  To be shown only in specially licensed cinemas, or 
    supplied only in licensed sex shops and to adults 
    only. 

 
The R18 category is a special and legally restricted classification primarily for 
explicit works of consenting sex or strong fetish material involving adults.  Films 
may only be shown to adults in specially licensed cinemas, and video works may 
be supplied to adults only in licensed sex shops.  R18 video works may not be 
supplied by mail order. 

 
2.3 In addition to licensing premises for film exhibitions, the licensing authority has a 

duty under Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 to categorise a film which is 
absent of a certificate from a film classification body such as the BBFC.  The 
licensing authority may also reject or modify a film which has received certification 
from the BBFC. 

Page 8



 3 

 
2.4 A copy of the current BBFC Classification Guidelines are attached at Appendix A 

for Member’s consideration. 
 
3.0 Main Issues 
 
3.1 An application has been received from Hyde Park Picture House requesting the 

certification of two films. The films are schedule for screening on the 23rd June 
2022 and 3rd July 2022., at The Pyramid Theatre, Leeds University Union, Leeds, 
LS2. 

 
3.3 A copy of each request, including a synopsis and the applicant’s suggested rating 

can be found at Appendix B of this report. 
 
3.4 To assist members with their deliberation officers of the Licensing Authority have 

viewed the available films and confirm that they have no concerns with the 
applicant’s recommended ratings when considered in accordance with the BBFC 
classification guidelines. 

 
3.5 Details of each film requesting classification, including links to view the 
 screeners, have been provided to Members of the Licensing Sub Committee in 
 advance of the hearing. 
 
3.6 A representative from Hyde Park Picture House is due to attend the hearing and 
 provide additional details of each film. 
  
4.0 Implications for Council Policy and Governance 
 
4.1 There are no implications for Council policy and governance in respect of 

determining this application. 
 
5.0 Legal and Resource Implications 
 
5.1  There is no right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the decision of the 

 Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
6.0 Recommendations 
 
6.1  Members are requested to consider this request for the certification of the films as 

 attached hereto. 
 
6.2  Members are recommended to view films prior to the issue of a Certificate. 
 
7.0 Options Available to Members 
 
7.1  The Licensing Authority has the authority to categories a film which is absent of a 

 Certificate from the BBFC. 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Classification Guidelines

Page 11

20035990
Text Box
Appendix A



2
3

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n

G
ui

di
ng

 p
rin

ci
pl

es

G
en

er
al

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

O
th

er
 m

at
te

rs

Th
e 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
ca

te
go

rie
s

	U 	P
G

	 1
2A

/1
2

4 7 8 10 14 16 18 20 22

24 26 28 31 32 34 36

	 1
5

	 1
8

	R
18

In
te

rv
en

tio
n

En
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

A
pp

ea
ls

, a
dv

ic
e 

vi
ew

in
gs

 a
nd

 fe
ed

ba
ck

A
nn

ex
e 

– 
le

ga
l c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 Co
n

te
n

ts

Co
n

te
n

ts

Page 12



4
5

W
e 

cl
as

si
fy

:
●
	�fi

lm
s,

 tr
ai

le
rs

 a
nd

 a
dv

er
tis

em
en

ts
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

w
ho

 li
ce

ns
e 

ci
ne

m
as

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

Ac
t 2

00
31

●
	�v

id
eo

 w
or

ks
 d

is
tri

bu
te

d 
on

 p
hy

si
ca

l m
ed

ia
 u

nd
er

 
th

e 
V

id
eo

 R
ec

or
di

ng
s 

Ac
t 1

98
4 

●
	�v

id
eo

 w
or

ks
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 d
is

tri
bu

te
d 

ov
er

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 u
nd

er
 a

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
, s

el
f-r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
se

rv
ic

e

●
	�c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

te
rn

et
 c

on
te

nt
 d

is
tri

bu
te

d 
 

vi
a 

m
ob

ile
 n

et
w

or
ks

 u
nd

er
 a

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
, s

el
f-

re
gu

la
to

ry
 s

er
vi

ce

O
ur

 C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 fo
llo

w
 a

n 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
to

 w
hi

ch
 m

or
e 

th
an

 10
,0

00
 

pe
op

le
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

U
K,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ot
he

r 
re

se
ar

ch
, e

xp
er

t a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

ou
r a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
ov

er
 m

an
y 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
 G

ui
de

lin
es

, a
nd

 
ou

r p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 a
pp

ly
in

g 
th

em
, p

ay
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
at

te
nt

io
n 

to
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 p
ub

lic
 ta

st
e,

 a
tti

tu
de

s 
an

d 
co

nc
er

ns
, a

nd
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

la
w

. T
he

y 
al

so
 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f n

ew
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

fro
m

 re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
rt

 s
ou

rc
es

. T
he

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 a

re
 re

vi
ew

ed
 

ev
er

y 
fo

ur
 to

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
, a

nd
 h

ow
 w

e 
ap

pl
y 

th
em

 
is

 re
vi

ew
ed

 w
he

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 

 1 S
in

ce
 3

1 M
ar

ch
 2

01
6 

th
e 

BB
FC

 h
as

 s
ub

-c
on

tra
ct

ed
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f 

ci
ne

m
a 

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 fo

r c
om

m
er

ci
al

 g
oo

ds
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
C

in
em

a 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 w
hi

le
 re

ta
in

in
g 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r c
la

ss
ify

in
g 

 
al

l f
ea

tu
re

 fi
lm

s,
 tr

ai
le

rs
, p

ub
lic

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fil
m

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ity

 c
am

pa
ig

ns
.

Th
e 

B
ri

ti
sh

 B
oa

rd
 o

f 
Fi

lm
 C

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
 ( B

B
FC

)  i
s 

 
an

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

t,
 n

on
-g

ov
er

n
m

en
ta

l, 
n

ot
-f

or
-p

ro
fi

t,
  

co
-r

eg
u

la
to

ry
 b

od
y.

 O
u

r 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
on

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 is
  

fu
n

d
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 f
ee

s 
ch

ar
g

ed
 t

o 
th

os
e 

w
h

o 
su

b
m

it
  

fi
lm

s 
an

d
 v

id
eo

 w
or

ks
 f

or
 c

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
. 

W
e 

ta
ke

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r t
he

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 a

nd
 fo

r 
th

ei
r i

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 
to

 th
e 

no
rm

al
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 o
f f

ai
rn

es
s 

an
d 

re
as

on
ab

le
ne

ss
.

H
er

e,
 a

nd
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
, v

id
eo

 
w

or
ks

 a
re

 ta
ke

n 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

fil
m

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

re
le

as
ed

 o
n 

D
V

D
 o

r B
lu

-ra
y,

 o
r d

is
tri

bu
te

d 
by

 
m

ea
ns

 o
f d

ow
nl

oa
d 

or
 s

tre
am

in
g 

on
 th

e 
in

te
rn

et
.

Th
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 c

an
no

t b
e 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
ac

co
un

t o
f e

ve
ry

th
in

g 
th

at
 m

ay
 a

t a
ny

 ti
m

e 
be

  
of

 c
on

ce
rn

. I
f i

ss
ue

s 
ar

is
e 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 c

ov
er

ed
 h

er
e,

 th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
al

t w
ith

 
by

 u
s 

on
 th

ei
r m

er
its

 a
nd

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
an

d 
im

pl
ie

d 
in

 th
es

e 
G

ui
de

lin
es

. T
he

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

 le
ga

l 
do

cu
m

en
t a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
te

rp
re

te
d 

in
 th

e 
sp

iri
t 

of
 w

ha
t i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
in

 th
e 

le
tte

r. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 th
e 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
 

of
 th

es
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 o

n 
re

qu
es

t a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
to

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 fi

lm
s.

Sh
ap

ed
 b

y 
yo

u
.

Ev
er

y 
4-

5 
ye

ar
s,

 w
e 

sp
ea

k 
to

 o
ve

r 1
0,

00
0 

pe
op

le
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
U

K 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

 
BB

FC
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 re

fle
ct

 w
ha

t 
vi

ew
er

s 
w

an
t a

nd
 e

xp
ec

t.

Page 13



6
7

W
e 

fu
lfi

l t
he

se
 ro

le
s 

ch
ie

fly
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

ag
e 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

ub
lis

hi
ng

 a
dv

ic
e 

(k
no

w
n 

as
 

ra
tin

gs
 in

fo
) f

or
 in

di
vi

du
al

 fi
lm

s 
an

d 
vi

de
os

. 
Ra

tin
gs

 in
fo

 g
iv

es
 a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

of
 th

e 
is

su
es

 th
at

 re
su

lt 
in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n,
  

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ot

he
r i

ss
ue

s 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
of

 re
le

va
nc

e 
to

 v
ie

w
er

s.

O
ur

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 re

se
ar

ch
 in

to
 p

ub
lic

 o
pi

ni
on

 
gu

id
es

 u
s 

as
 w

e 
se

ek
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 re
fle

ct
 p

ub
lic

 s
en

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

s 
th

es
e 

ch
an

ge
 o

ve
r t

im
e.

 W
e 

se
ek

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 fi

lm
s 

an
d 

vi
de

os
 re

ac
h 

th
e 

w
id

es
t a

ud
ie

nc
e 

th
at

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r t
he

ir 
th

em
e 

an
d 

tre
at

m
en

t.

W
hi

le
 m

ed
ia

 e
ffe

ct
s 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
t  

op
in

io
n 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e 

va
lu

ab
le

 in
si

gh
ts

, i
t c

an
 b

e 
in

co
nc

lu
si

ve
 o

r c
on

tra
di

ct
or

y 
on

 is
su

es
 o

f 
su

ita
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

ha
rm

. I
n 

su
ch

 c
as

es
 w

e 
m

us
t r

el
y 

on
 o

ur
 o

w
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
rt

is
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

 
a 

ju
dg

em
en

t a
s 

to
 th

e 
su

ita
bi

lit
y 

of
 a

 w
or

k 
fo

r 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

at
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

ge
 c

at
eg

or
y,

 ta
ki

ng
 

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

  
th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l, t

o 
th

e 
ag

e 
gr

ou
p 

co
nc

er
ne

d,
 is

 c
le

ar
ly

 
un

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 to

 b
ro

ad
 p

ub
lic

 o
pi

ni
on

.

W
e 

do
 th

is
 w

ith
ou

t i
nf

rin
gi

ng
 th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f a
du

lts
 

to
 c

ho
os

e 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

vi
ew

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

at
 it

 re
m

ai
ns

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

la
w

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 h
ar

m
fu

l. 

In
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 h
ar

m
, w

e 
w

ill 
co

ns
id

er
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l, 

ei
th

er
 o

n 
its

 o
w

n,
 o

r i
n 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r c

on
te

nt
 o

f a
 s

im
ila

r n
at

ur
e,

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 a

ny
 

ha
rm

 a
t t

he
 c

at
eg

or
y 

co
nc

er
ne

d.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 n
ot

 
ju

st
 a

ny
 h

ar
m

 th
at

 m
ay

 re
su

lt 
fro

m
 th

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
l v

ie
w

er
s,

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
an

y 
m

or
al

 o
r s

oc
ie

ta
l 

ha
rm

 th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

ca
us

ed
 b

y,
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 

de
se

ns
iti

si
ng

 a
 p

ot
en

tia
l v

ie
w

er
 to

 th
e 

eff
ec

ts
 o

f 
vi

ol
en

ce
, d

eg
ra

di
ng

 a
 p

ot
en

tia
l v

ie
w

er
’s

 s
en

se
  

of
 e

m
pa

th
y,

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 a
 d

eh
um

an
is

ed
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

ot
he

rs
, e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l a
tti

tu
de

s,
 

re
in

fo
rc

in
g 

un
he

al
th

y 
fa

nt
as

ie
s,

 o
r e

ro
di

ng
 a

 s
en

se
 

of
 m

or
al

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y. 
Es

pe
ci

al
ly

 w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 
ch

ild
re

n,
 h

ar
m

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
im

pa
iri

ng
 s

oc
ia

l 
an

d 
m

or
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
di

st
or

tin
g 

a 
vi

ew
er

’s
 

se
ns

e 
of

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 w
ro

ng
, a

nd
 li

m
iti

ng
 th

ei
r 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r c

om
pa

ss
io

n.

W
e 

w
ill

 n
ot

 c
la

ss
ify

 m
at

er
ia

l w
hi

ch
 is

 in
 c

on
fli

ct
 

w
ith

 th
e 

cr
im

in
al

 la
w

, a
nd

 w
e 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
re

ga
rd

 to
 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l h
as

 a
ris

en
 fr

om
 th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 o

f a
n 

un
la

w
fu

l a
ct

. 

W
e 

ac
t a

s 
a 

re
gu

la
to

r a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 U

K 
do

es
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

a 
si

ng
le

 le
ga

l 
sy

st
em

, a
nd

 s
o 

w
e 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 d

iff
er

en
t 

le
ga

l s
ys

te
m

s 
th

at
 c

oe
xi

st
 in

 th
e 

U
K.

 F
ur

th
er

 
de

ta
ils

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 

fo
un

d 
in

 th
e 

A
nn

ex
e 

– 
le

ga
l c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

.

O
u

r 
g

u
id

in
g

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
ar

e:
 

●
	� to

 p
ro

te
ct

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 a
du

lts
 fr

om
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 h
ar

m
fu

l o
r  

ot
he

rw
is

e 
un

su
ita

bl
e 

m
ed

ia
 c

on
te

nt
●

	� to
 e

m
po

w
er

 c
on

su
m

er
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n,
 to

 m
ak

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 v

ie
w

in
g 

de
ci

si
on

s

G
u

id
in

g
 p

ri
n

ci
pl

es

Page 14



8

C
on

te
xt

W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t i

n 
w

hi
ch

 a
n 

is
su

e 
(s

uc
h 

as
 s

ex
, l

an
gu

ag
e 

or
 v

io
le

nc
e)

 is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

a 
fil

m
 o

r v
id

eo
. I

n 
do

in
g 

th
is

 w
e 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

  
of

 fa
ct

or
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

se
tti

ng
 o

f a
 w

or
k 

(h
is

to
ric

al
, 

fa
nt

as
y,

 re
al

is
tic

, c
on

te
m

po
ra

ry
); 

th
e 

m
an

ne
r  

of
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

(fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 a
n 

ag
gr

es
si

ve
 a

nd
 

di
re

ct
ed

 u
se

 o
f b

ad
 o

r d
is

cr
im

in
at

or
y 

la
ng

ua
ge

 
m

ay
 re

su
lt 

in
 a

 h
ig

he
r c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

th
an

 a
 

lig
ht

-h
ea

rte
d 

an
d 

se
lf-

re
fe

re
nt

ia
l u

se
 o

f t
he

 s
am

e 
te

rm
); 

th
e 

ap
pa

re
nt

 in
te

nt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fil
m

; t
he

 
or

ig
in

al
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
da

te
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
(fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 

ou
td

at
ed

 a
tti

tu
de

s 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 le

ss
 

off
en

si
ve

, a
nd

 c
on

se
qu

en
tly

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

t a
 lo

w
er

 
ca

te
go

ry
, i

n 
an

 o
ld

, o
bv

io
us

ly
 d

at
ed

, w
or

k)
;  

th
e 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 li

ke
ly

 a
ud

ie
nc

e;
 a

nd
 a

ny
 

sp
ec

ia
l m

er
its

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k.

 

Th
em

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 th

e 
th

em
e 

of
 a

 w
or

k,
 b

ut
 w

ill
 d

ep
en

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
  

on
 th

e 
tre

at
m

en
t o

f t
ha

t t
he

m
e,

 a
nd

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 

th
e 

se
ns

iti
vi

ty
 o

f i
ts

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n.
 T

he
 m

os
t 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

th
em

es
 (f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 s
ex

ua
l v

io
le

nc
e,

 
pa

ed
op

hi
lia

 a
nd

 s
ui

ci
de

) a
re

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

t t
he

 lo
w

es
t l

ev
el

s 
of

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
( U

 o
r P

G
) . 

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

re
 is

 n
o 

re
as

on
 in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
w

hy
 m

os
t t

he
m

es
, h

ow
ev

er
 d

iffi
cu

lt,
 c

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 a
 m

an
ne

r w
hi

ch
 a

llo
w

s 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

at
 18

 o
r e

ve
n,

 w
he

re
 s

ui
ta

bl
e,

 a
t l

ow
er

 le
ve

ls
. 

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

le
ss

 
re

st
ric

tiv
e 

w
he

re
 d

iffi
cu

lt 
th

em
es

 a
re

 h
an

dl
ed

 in
 

a 
re

as
su

rin
g 

an
d 

ag
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 m

an
ne

r, 
or

 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 o

ut
co

m
e.

 C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

m
or

e 
re

st
ric

tiv
e 

w
he

re
 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

th
em

es
 a

re
 h

an
dl

ed
 in

 a
 m

an
ne

r l
ik

el
y 

to
 

cr
ea

te
 o

r r
ei

nf
or

ce
 a

nx
ie

ty
.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
ge

ne
ra

l f
ac

to
rs

 
th

at
 m

ay
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

de
ci

si
on

 
at

 a
ny

 le
ve

l a
nd

 in
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

ny
 

is
su

e.
 T

he
se

 fa
ct

or
s 

ar
e 

of
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 

w
he

n 
a 

w
or

k 
lie

s 
on

  
th

e 
bo

rd
er

lin
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

tw
o 

ag
e 

ca
te

go
rie

s.
 

G
en

er
al

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

  
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
s

To
ne

 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
Th

e 
ov

er
al

l t
on

e 
of

 a
 w

or
k 

m
ay

 a
ls

o 
aff

ec
t t

he
 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
de

ci
si

on
. W

hi
le

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

is
su

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 s

ex
 a

nd
 v

io
le

nc
e,

 m
ay

 
no

t b
e 

pr
ob

le
m

at
ic

 a
t a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 c

at
eg

or
y, 

a 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 a
 d

ar
k 

or
 u

ns
et

tli
ng

 to
ne

 m
ay

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
hi

gh
er

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n.
 O

th
er

 to
na

l c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 

w
hi

ch
 m

ig
ht

 h
av

e 
an

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
n 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

w
or

k 
pr

es
en

ts
  

a 
de

sp
ai

rin
g 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 w

or
ld

, o
r t

he
 e

xt
en

t t
o 

w
hi

ch
 tr

an
sg

re
ss

iv
e 

or
 h

ar
m

fu
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 is
 

co
nd

on
ed

 o
r m

ad
e 

to
 a

pp
ea

r n
or

m
al

. 

W
e 

ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
 w

or
k 

(i.
e.

 
ho

w
 it

 m
ak

es
 th

e 
au

di
en

ce
 fe

el
), 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

 
th

e 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
re

di
bl

e 
re

al
 w

or
ld

 s
ce

na
rio

s 
ab

ou
t w

hi
ch

 v
ie

w
er

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 y
ou

ng
er

 
vi

ew
er

s,
 a

re
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
an

xi
ou

s 
(e

.g
. t

er
ro

ris
m

, 
ab

du
ct

io
n,

 s
ui

ci
de

, s
el

f-h
ar

m
). 

W
e 

al
so

 ta
ke

 
ac

co
un

t o
f a

ud
ie

nc
e 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
ge

nr
e,

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 h
or

ro
r fi

lm
s 

w
he

re
 th

re
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
or

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 th
an

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f v

io
le

nc
e,

 o
r i

n 
th

e 
ca

se
 o

f a
ct

io
n 

 
fil

m
s,

 w
he

re
 v

ie
w

er
s 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 h
av

e 
ce

rt
ai

n 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ty
pe

 o
f h

ig
hl

y 
ch

or
eo

gr
ap

he
d 

an
d 

un
re

al
is

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e 

th
ey

 a
re

 
lik

el
y 

to
 c

on
ta

in
.

W
he

re
 m

ul
tip

le
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

is
su

es
 a

re
 p

re
se

nt
 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

w
or

k,
 th

is
 m

ay
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 c
um

ul
at

iv
e 

im
pa

ct
 th

at
 m

ak
es

 a
 h

ig
he

r c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

Page 15



10
11

Sp
ec

if
ic

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

  
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
s

D
an

ge
ro

us
 b

eh
av

io
ur

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

w
ill

 ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 
an

y 
de

ta
ile

d 
po

rt
ra

ya
l o

f c
rim

in
al

 a
nd

 v
io

le
nt

 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

, a
nd

 g
la

m
or

is
at

io
n 

of
 e

as
ily

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

w
ea

po
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 k
ni

ve
s.

 W
or

ks
 w

hi
ch

 p
or

tra
y 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 (f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 b

ul
ly

in
g)

 
un

cr
iti

ca
lly

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
hi

gh
er

 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n.

 W
or

ks
 w

hi
ch

, t
ak

en
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
, 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
e 

ille
ga

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 m

ay
 b

e 
cu

t  
or

 re
fu

se
d 

a 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n.

 

Po
rt

ra
ya

ls
 o

f p
ot

en
tia

lly
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 

(e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 s
ui

ci
de

, s
el

f-h
ar

m
 a

nd
 

as
ph

yx
ia

tio
n)

 w
hi

ch
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
m

ay
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 c
op

y,
 w

ill
 b

e 
cu

t i
f a

 h
ig

he
r 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
is

 n
ot

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. T
he

 re
la

tiv
e 

ea
se

 
an

d 
lik

el
ih

oo
d 

of
 im

ita
tio

n 
ar

e 
al

so
 c

on
si

de
re

d.

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

le
ss

 re
st

ric
tiv

e 
w

he
re

 th
e 

ris
ks

 o
f a

ny
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

re
 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ob
vi

ou
s 

to
 th

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 a

ud
ie

nc
e,

  
or

 w
he

re
 m

at
er

ia
l i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 e
du

ca
te

 y
ou

ng
er

 
vi

ew
er

s 
ab

ou
t d

an
ge

rs
. C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

or
e 

re
st

ric
tiv

e 
w

he
re

 n
ov

el
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
 

is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 (f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 a

bo
ut

 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
ui

ci
de

 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

), 
w

he
re

 h
ar

m
fu

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 is

 
gl

am
or

is
ed

, o
r w

he
re

 ri
sk

s 
ar

e 
no

t m
ad

e 
cl

ea
r.

D
ru

gs
N

o 
w

or
k 

ta
ke

n 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 m
ay

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
m

is
us

e 
of

 d
ru

gs
 a

nd
 a

ny
 d

et
ai

le
d 

po
rtr

ay
al

 o
f d

ru
g 

m
is

us
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 m
ay

 b
e 

cu
t. 

W
or

ks
 w

hi
ch

 n
or

m
al

is
e 

or
 g

la
m

or
is

e 
dr

ug
 m

is
us

e 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

th
an

 
w

or
ks

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
w

 d
ru

g 
m

is
us

e 
w

hi
le

 e
m

ph
as

is
in

g 
th

e 
da

ng
er

s.
 

W
he

re
 s

m
ok

in
g,

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
bu

se
 o

r s
ub

st
an

ce
 

m
is

us
e 

fe
at

ur
e 

to
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

xt
en

t i
n 

w
or

ks
 

w
hi

ch
 a

pp
ea

l t
o 

ch
ild

re
n,

 th
is

 w
ill

 n
or

m
al

ly
 b

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 ra

tin
gs

 in
fo

. C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
ta

ke
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

ny
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
or

 
gl

am
or

is
at

io
n 

of
 s

uc
h 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

La
ng

ua
ge

La
ng

ua
ge

 w
hi

ch
 p

eo
pl

e 
m

ay
 fi

nd
 o

ffe
ns

iv
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 e

xp
le

tiv
es

 w
ith

 a
 s

ex
ua

l, 
re

lig
io

us
 o

r r
ac

ia
l a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 d

er
og

at
or

y 
la

ng
ua

ge
 a

bo
ut

 m
in

or
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
on

ly
 

un
de

rs
to

od
 ru

de
 g

es
tu

re
s.

 T
he

 e
xt

en
t o

f  
off

en
ce

 m
ay

 v
ar

y 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 a

ge
, g

en
de

r, 
ra

ce
, 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
, b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 b

ro
ug

ht
  

by
 v

ie
w

er
s 

to
 th

e 
w

or
k 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t i
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
w

or
d,

 e
xp

re
ss

io
n 

or
 g

es
tu

re
 is

 u
se

d.
 

D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

Po
te

nt
ia

lly
 o

ffe
ns

iv
e 

co
nt

en
t r

el
at

in
g 

to
 m

at
te

rs
 

su
ch

 a
s 

ra
ce

, g
en

de
r, 

re
lig

io
n,

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 o

r 
se

xu
al

ity
 m

ay
 a

ris
e 

in
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 w

or
ks

, a
nd

 
th

e 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

de
ci

si
on

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 

st
re

ng
th

 o
r i

m
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

ir 
in

cl
us

io
n.

 T
he

 c
on

te
xt

 
in

 w
hi

ch
 s

uc
h 

co
nt

en
t m

ay
 a

pp
ea

r a
ls

o 
ha

s 
a 

be
ar

in
g.

 W
or

ks
 w

ith
 s

uc
h 

co
nt

en
t m

ay
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

lo
w

er
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
he

re
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
or

y 
la

ng
ua

ge
 

an
d 

be
ha

vi
ou

r i
s 

im
pl

ic
itl

y 
or

 e
xp

lic
itl

y 
cr

iti
ci

se
d;

 
or

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
a 

hi
st

or
ic

al
 s

et
tin

g 
w

ith
in

 w
hi

ch
 

ou
td

at
ed

 a
tti

tu
de

s 
or

 o
ut

m
od

ed
 e

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
; o

r t
he

 w
or

k 
is 

ob
vi

ou
sl

y 
da

te
d,

 
w

ith
 li

ttl
e 

or
 n

o 
ap

pe
al

 to
 c

hi
ld

re
n;

 o
r t

he
 w

or
k 

se
ek

s 
to

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

or
y 

at
tit

ud
es

 a
nd

 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
. W

or
ks

 w
ith

 s
uc

h 
co

nt
en

t m
ay

 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
he

re
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
or

y 
la

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 is
 a

cc
om

pa
ni

ed
 b

y 
th

re
at

 o
r v

io
le

nc
e;

 o
r w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 c

le
ar

 p
ow

er
 

im
ba

la
nc

e;
 o

r w
he

re
 s

uc
h 

be
ha

vi
ou

r i
s 

le
ft 

un
ch

al
le

ng
ed

; o
r w

he
re

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

or
y 

at
tit

ud
es

 
an

d 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 a

re
 n

or
m

al
is

ed
. W

he
re

 
di

sc
rim

in
at

or
y 

la
ng

ua
ge

 o
r b

eh
av

io
ur

 o
cc

ur
s,

  
th

is
 w

ill
 n

or
m

al
ly

 b
e 

in
di

ca
te

d 
in

 ra
tin

gs
 in

fo
.

Fo
r t

he
se

 re
as

on
s,

 it
 is

 im
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 s
et

 o
ut

 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 li
st

s 
of

 w
or

ds
, e

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 o

r 
ge

st
ur

es
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

at
 e

ac
h 

 
ca

te
go

ry
. T

he
 a

dv
ic

e 
at

 d
iff

er
en

t c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
le

ve
ls

, t
he

re
fo

re
, p

ro
vi

de
s 

ge
ne

ra
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

ta
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 v
ie

w
s 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
in

 p
ub

lic
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

s.

N
ud

ity
N

ud
ity

 w
ith

 n
o 

se
xu

al
 c

on
te

xt
 is

 in
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 a

t a
ll 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
le

ve
ls

, b
ut

 w
ill 

no
t 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 o
cc

ur
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
cc

as
io

na
lly

 a
t U

. 

N
ud

ity
 w

ith
 a

 s
ex

ua
l c

on
te

xt
 w

ill
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n.
 W

he
re

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
nu

di
ty

 is
 to

 s
ex

ua
lly

 a
ro

us
e 

it 
w

ill 
us

ua
lly

 
on

ly
 b

e 
pa

ss
ed

 a
t t

he
 a

du
lt 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
( 18

 o
r R

18
) .

Th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 id
en

tifi
es

 
co

nc
er

ns
 w

hi
ch

  
ap

pl
y,

 to
 a

 g
re

at
er

 o
r a

 
le

ss
er

 d
eg

re
e,

 a
t a

ll 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

le
ve

ls
, a

nd
 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 th
at

 w
e 

ta
ke

. 
Th

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 a

re
 li

st
ed

 
in

 a
lp

ha
be

tic
al

 o
rd

er
.

Pa
ge

s 
18

 to
 2

8 
of

 th
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 p

ro
vi

de
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

gu
id

an
ce

 fo
r U

 
th

ro
ug

h 
to

 R
18

 w
ith

 
re

ga
rd

 to
 s

uc
h 

co
nc

er
ns

. 
Th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
ad

 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
.

Page 16



12
13

Se
x

Th
e 

po
rtr

ay
al

 o
f s

ex
ua

l a
ct

iv
ity

 c
an

 ra
ng

e 
fro

m
 

ki
ss

in
g 

to
 d

et
ai

l o
f u

ns
im

ul
at

ed
 s

ex
. T

he
 

no
rm

al
is

at
io

n 
of

 o
ve

rt
ly

 s
ex

ua
lis

ed
 b

eh
av

io
ur

  
is

 a
 c

on
ce

rn
 a

t t
he

 ju
ni

or
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s 
( U

, P
G

  
an

d 
12

A
/1

2)
. T

he
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 a

llo
w

s 
pr

og
re

ss
iv

el
y 

st
ro

ng
er

 p
or

tra
ya

ls
 o

f s
ex

ua
l 

be
ha

vi
ou

r a
s 

th
e 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
ris

e.

Se
x 

w
or

ks
 (w

or
ks

 w
ho

se
 p

rim
ar

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
is

 
se

xu
al

 a
ro

us
al

 o
r s

tim
ul

at
io

n)
 w

ill 
on

ly
 b

e 
pa

ss
ed

 
at

 18
 o

r R
18

. 

W
e 

w
ill

 a
pp

ly
 th

es
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
  

se
x 

to
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

st
an

da
rd

 re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f s
ex

ua
l 

or
ie

nt
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 p
or

tra
ye

d.

Se
xu

al
 v

io
le

nc
e 

an
d 

se
xu

al
 th

re
at

D
ep

ic
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 s
tro

ng
er

 fo
rm

s 
of

 s
ex

ua
l 

vi
ol

en
ce

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 ra

pe
, a

re
 n

ot
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 a
t  

th
e 

ju
ni

or
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s.
 

W
he

n 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
sc

en
es

 o
f s

ex
ua

l v
io

le
nc

e,
 

ag
gr

av
at

in
g 

fa
ct

or
s 

in
cl

ud
e:

●
	�th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f a
 g

an
g 

dy
na

m
ic

 (e
.g

. a
 ‘g

an
g 

ra
pe

’ s
ce

ne
)

●
	�a

 fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

vi
ct

im
 b

ei
ng

 o
ve

rp
ow

er
ed

  
or

 p
ow

er
le

ss

●
	�p

ro
lo

ng
ed

, d
et

ai
le

d 
or

 g
ra

tu
ito

us
 d

ep
ic

tio
n 

●
	�a

n 
em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
nu

di
ty

●
	�a

n 
em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
th

e 
pl

ea
su

re
 o

f t
he

 a
tta

ck
er

 

Th
re

at
 a

nd
 h

or
ro

r
W

he
re

 fi
lm

s 
ar

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t a
 y

ou
ng

er
 a

ud
ie

nc
e,

 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 

fa
ct

or
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

fre
qu

en
cy

, l
en

gt
h 

an
d 

de
ta

il 
of

 s
ca

ry
 o

r o
th

er
w

is
e 

un
se

ttl
in

g 
sc

en
es

 a
s 

 
w

el
l a

s 
fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f m

us
ic

 a
nd

 
so

un
d,

 a
nd

 w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 s

w
ift

 a
nd

 
re

as
su

rin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

Th
e 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
of

 th
re

at
 a

nd
 h

or
ro

r w
ill

 ta
ke

 
ac

co
un

t o
f t

he
 g

en
er

al
 to

ne
, i

m
pa

ct
, r

ea
lis

m
  

an
d 

su
pe

rn
at

ur
al

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f a
 w

or
k 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f d
et

ai
l i

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 s
ce

ne
s.

 F
an

ta
sy

 
se

tti
ng

s 
or

 th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 h
um

ou
r m

ay
 b

e 
m

iti
ga

tin
g 

fa
ct

or
s.

 T
he

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 ‘r
ea

l w
or

ld
’ 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 fe

ar
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

an
 a

gg
ra

va
tin

g 
fa

ct
or

. 

V
io

le
nc

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 
de

gr
ee

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
e 

of
 v

io
le

nc
e 

in
 a

 w
or

k.
 

W
or

ks
 w

hi
ch

 fe
at

ur
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
m

or
e 

re
st

ric
tiv

e 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n:

 

●
	�p

or
tra

ya
l o

f v
io

le
nc

e 
as

 a
 n

or
m

al
 s

ol
ut

io
n 

 
to

 p
ro

bl
em

s

●
	�h

er
oe

s 
w

ho
 in

fli
ct

 p
ai

n 
an

d 
in

ju
ry

 

●
	�c

al
lo

us
ne

ss
 to

w
ar

ds
 v

ic
tim

s

●
	�th

e 
en

co
ur

ag
em

en
t o

f a
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

at
tit

ud
es

●
	�c

ha
ra

ct
er

s 
ta

ki
ng

 p
le

as
ur

e 
in

 p
ai

n 
or

 h
um

ili
at

io
n

●
	�th

e 
gl

or
ifi

ca
tio

n 
or

 g
la

m
or

is
at

io
n 

of
 v

io
le

nc
e

●
	�g

ra
tu

ito
us

 v
io

le
nc

e

●
	�v

io
le

nc
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 a
 c

re
di

bl
e 

an
d 

re
al

is
tic

 
co

nt
ex

t (
e.

g.
 g

an
g 

vi
ol

en
ce

, d
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e)

●
	�a

 s
tro

ng
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

th
e 

di
st

re
ss

 a
nd

 fe
ar

  
of

 th
e 

vi
ct

im

●
	�a

 c
re

di
bl

e 
‘re

al
 w

or
ld

’ s
et

tin
g 

●
	�a

 p
ro

tra
ct

ed
 b

ui
ld

-u
p 

of
 s

ex
ua

l t
hr

ea
t

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
fa

ct
or

s 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

●
	�b

re
vi

ty
 a

nd
 la

ck
 o

f d
et

ai
l 

●
	�a

 c
le

ar
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l m
es

sa
ge

 a
im

ed
 a

t  
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

●
	�a

 s
tro

ng
 n

ar
ra

tiv
e 

ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n

W
e 

m
ay

 re
fu

se
 to

 c
la

ss
ify

 c
on

te
nt

 w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 
ra

pe
 o

r o
th

er
 n

on
-c

on
se

ns
ua

l s
ex

ua
lly

  
vi

ol
en

t b
eh

av
io

ur
 lo

ok
 a

pp
ea

lin
g 

or
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e,
 

re
in

fo
rc

es
 th

e 
su

gg
es

tio
n 

th
at

 v
ic

tim
s 

en
jo

y 
 

su
ch

 b
eh

av
io

ur
, o

r i
nv

ite
s 

vi
ew

er
 c

om
pl

ic
ity

 in
 

su
ch

 b
eh

av
io

ur
.

Re
fe

re
nc

es
 to

 s
ex

ua
l v

io
le

nc
e 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

tre
at

ed
 le

ss
 re

st
ric

tiv
el

y 
th

an
 d

ep
ic

tio
ns

 o
f s

ex
ua

l 
vi

ol
en

ce
, a

lth
ou

gh
 a

ny
 re

fe
re

nc
es

 a
t t

he
 ju

ni
or

 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

w
ill 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 b
e 

ob
liq

ue
 o

r u
nd

et
ai

le
d.

 

Se
xu

al
 th

re
at

 a
nd

 a
bu

si
ve

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

re
 n

ot
 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 a
t t

he
 lo

w
es

t l
ev

el
s 

of
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

w
ill

 o
nl

y 
be

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 a

t 1
2A

/12
 if

 b
rie

f a
nd

 
ne

ga
tiv

el
y 

pr
es

en
te

d.
 

W
or

ks
 w

hi
ch

 fe
at

ur
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

 
to

 b
e 

tre
at

ed
 le

ss
 re

st
ric

tiv
el

y:

●
	�v

io
le

nc
e 

in
 a

 h
is

to
ric

al
 c

on
te

xt

●
	�v

io
le

nc
e 

in
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

or
 fa

nt
as

y 
co

nt
ex

t

●
	�v

io
le

nc
e 

th
at

 la
ck

s 
de

ta
il

●
	�v

io
le

nc
e 

th
at

 lo
ok

s 
un

re
al

, f
ak

e 
or

 o
ve

rly
 s

ta
ge

d

●
	c

om
ic

 v
io

le
nc

e

●
	�v

io
le

nc
e 

th
at

 is
 c

ha
lle

ng
ed

 o
r p

un
is

he
d

●
	�v

io
le

nc
e 

in
 a

 c
on

te
xt

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 a

ud
ie

nc
e

W
e 

ar
e 

un
lik

el
y 

to
 c

la
ss

ify
 c

on
te

nt
 w

hi
ch

 is
 s

o 
de

m
ea

ni
ng

 o
r d

eg
ra

di
ng

 to
 h

um
an

 d
ig

ni
ty

 (f
or

 
ex

am
pl

e,
 it

 c
on

si
st

s 
of

 s
tro

ng
 a

bu
se

, t
or

tu
re

  
or

 d
ea

th
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

iti
ga

tin
g 

fa
ct

or
s)

 
th

at
 it

 m
ay

 p
os

e 
a 

ha
rm

 ri
sk

.

Sp
ec

if
ic

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

 c
on

si
d

er
at

io
n

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed

Page 17



14
15

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
vi

de
os

W
he

n 
cl

as
si

fy
in

g 
an

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
vi

de
o,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
 

a 
se

x 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

vi
de

o,
 fo

r u
se

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
, w

e 
w

ill
 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

he
 

vi
de

o 
an

d 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t i
n 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 to

 b
e 

vi
ew

ed
 

(fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 m
ed

ia
te

d 
by

  
a 

te
ac

he
r).

M
us

ic
 v

id
eo

s
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
us

ua
l i

ss
ue

s,
 th

e 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 m
us

ic
 v

id
eo

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f a

ny
 e

le
m

en
ts

 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 o
f p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 c
on

ce
rn

 to
 p

ar
en

ts
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
gl

am
or

is
at

io
n 

of
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 

co
ns

id
er

 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
uc

h 
as

 d
ru

g 
m

is
us

e 
 

or
 s

ex
ua

lis
ed

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. W

he
re

 m
us

ic
 v

id
eo

s 
ar

e 
sh

or
t a

nd
 s

el
f-c

on
ta

in
ed

, m
at

er
ia

l m
ay

 b
e 

le
ss

 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ju

st
ifi

ed
 b

y 
co

nt
ex

t.

Ph
ot

o 
or

 p
at

te
rn

 s
en

si
tiv

ity
, m

ot
io

n 
si

ck
ne

ss
 

an
d 

re
ac

tio
ns

 to
 lo

w
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

so
un

d
A 

sm
al

l n
um

be
r o

f v
ie

w
er

s 
ar

e 
se

ns
iti

ve
 to

 
fla

sh
in

g 
an

d 
fli

ck
er

in
g 

lig
ht

, o
r s

om
e 

sh
ap

es
 a

nd
 

pa
tte

rn
s,

 a
nd

 m
ay

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

se
iz

ur
es

 o
r o

th
er

 
se

rio
us

 p
hy

si
ca

l e
ffe

ct
s.

 S
om

e 
vi

ew
er

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

fe
el

in
gs

 o
f m

ot
io

n 
si

ck
ne

ss
 o

r o
th

er
 s

ym
pt

om
s 

w
he

n 
vi

ew
in

g 
w

or
ks

 w
hi

ch
 fe

at
ur

e 
ha

nd
 h

el
d 

or
 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
m

ov
in

g 
ca

m
er

aw
or

k,
 o

r w
hi

ch
 fe

at
ur

e 
ve

ry
 lo

w
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

so
un

ds
. 

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 fi
lm

 m
ak

er
s 

an
d 

di
st

rib
ut

or
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
w

or
ks

 in
 w

hi
ch

 s
uc

h 
is

su
es

 a
ris

e 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

, w
he

n 
re

qu
ire

d,
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 w

ar
ni

ng
s 

ar
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 v
ie

w
er

s.
 

H
ow

ev
er

, i
f i

t i
s 

ob
vi

ou
s 

du
rin

g 
vi

ew
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
w

or
k 

co
nt

ai
ns

 s
tro

ng
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f s

uc
h 

im
ag

er
y 

If 
th

e 
tit

le
 o

f a
 w

or
k 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 c

au
se

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

off
en

ce
 to

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t n
um

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

if 
di

sp
la

ye
d 

in
 a

 p
ub

lic
 p

la
ce

, w
e 

w
ill

 a
dv

is
e 

th
e 

di
st

rib
ut

or
 to

 c
on

si
de

r c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 th

e 
pl

ac
es

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
se

en
 a

nd
 to

 ta
ke

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
ac

tio
n,

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 b
y 

ob
sc

ur
in

g 
ce

rt
ai

n 
w

or
ds

 
on

 p
ac

ka
gi

ng
 o

r m
ar

ke
tin

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. (
Th

is
 a

dv
ic

e 
is

 n
ot

 g
iv

en
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 v

id
eo

 w
or

ks
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 
R1

8 
as

 s
uc

h 
w

or
ks

 m
ay

 o
nl

y 
be

 s
up

pl
ie

d 
or

 o
ffe

re
d 

fo
r s

up
pl

y 
in

 a
 li

ce
ns

ed
 s

ex
 s

ho
p.

)

Tr
ai

le
rs

 a
nd

 a
dv

er
tis

em
en

ts
A

ud
ie

nc
es

 m
ay

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 s

ee
 a

 fu
ll-

le
ng

th
 

fe
at

ur
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
ge

nr
e 

at
 th

e 
gi

ve
n 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
an

d 
on

 th
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
ra

tin
gs

 in
fo

. I
n 

co
nt

ra
st

, a
ud

ie
nc

es
 

ha
ve

 n
o 

ch
oi

ce
, a

nd
 o

fte
n 

no
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n,
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

tra
ile

rs
 o

r a
dv

er
tis

em
en

ts
 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
ve

ry
 d

iff
er

en
t i

n 
to

ne
 a

nd
 c

on
te

nt
 

to
 th

e 
fil

m
 th

e 
au

di
en

ce
 h

as
 c

ho
se

n 
to

 v
ie

w
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, b

ec
au

se
 tr

ai
le

rs
 a

nd
 a

dv
er

tis
em

en
ts

 
ar

e 
sh

or
t a

nd
 s

el
f-c

on
ta

in
ed

, m
at

er
ia

l i
s 

le
ss

 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ju

st
ifi

ed
 b

y 
co

nt
ex

t a
nd

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

 
to

 c
au

se
 o

ffe
nc

e.

Fo
r t

he
se

 re
as

on
s,

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

fo
r 

tra
ile

rs
 a

nd
 a

dv
er

tis
em

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
or

e 
re

st
ric

tiv
e 

th
an

 fo
r e

qu
iv

al
en

t m
at

er
ia

l i
n 

a 
m

ai
n 

fe
at

ur
e.

 S
tro

ng
 la

ng
ua

ge
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 in

 
tra

ile
rs

 a
t t

he
 U

, P
G

 a
nd

 12
A

/12
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s.
 S

tro
ng

 
la

ng
ua

ge
 m

ay
 b

e 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 tr
ai

le
rs

 a
t 1

5,
 

un
le

ss
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 a

gg
ra

va
te

d 
by

 o
th

er
 fa

ct
or

s.
 

In
fre

qu
en

t v
er

y 
st

ro
ng

 la
ng

ua
ge

 m
ay

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 
in

 tr
ai

le
rs

 a
t 1

5 
bu

t u
su

al
ly

 o
nl

y 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
 

ar
e 

m
iti

ga
tin

g 
fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
a 

co
m

ic
 c

on
te

xt
.

Th
e 

m
or

e 
re

st
ric

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 s
et

 o
ut

 a
bo

ve
 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
la

xe
d 

w
he

re
 a

n 
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
t i

s 
pa

rt
 

of
 a

 p
ub

lic
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

or
 h

as
 a

 
ch

ar
ita

bl
e 

pu
rp

os
e.

 

C
in

em
as

 a
re

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

 o
f 

ci
ne

m
a 

tra
ile

rs
 a

nd
 a

dv
er

tis
em

en
ts

, a
nd

 w
e 

 
ha

ve
 n

o 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

de
ci

di
ng

 w
hi

ch
 fi

lm
s 

th
ey

 
pr

ec
ed

e.
 Q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
of

 tr
ai

le
rs

 o
r a

dv
er

tis
em

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 d

ire
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

ci
ne

m
a 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
.

V
id

eo
 g

am
es

 
W

ith
 a

 fe
w

 li
m

ite
d 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 w

e 
do

 n
ot

 c
la

ss
ify

 
vi

de
o 

ga
m

es
. W

e 
co

ns
id

er
 fo

r c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

os
e 

vi
de

o 
ga

m
es

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 o

n 
di

sc
s 

w
hi

ch
 

fe
at

ur
e 

pr
im

ar
ily

 li
ne

ar
 v

id
eo

 c
on

te
nt

 a
nd

 a
ny

 
po

rn
og

ra
ph

ic
 v

id
eo

 g
am

es
. 

W
e 

al
so

 a
dv

is
e 

th
e 

vi
de

o 
ga

m
es

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
on

  
th

e 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

of
 li

ne
ar

 v
id

eo
 fo

ot
ag

e 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

 
in

 g
am

es
 w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ot
 in

te
gr

al
 to

 th
e 

ga
m

e.
  

Th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 re

w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 v

id
eo

 
co

nt
en

t i
n 

ga
m

es
 w

hi
ch

 is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 b

e 
vi

ew
ed

 in
 it

s 
ow

n 
rig

ht
, w

ith
ou

t t
ak

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

th
e 

na
rr

at
iv

e 
dr

iv
e 

of
 th

e 
ga

m
e.

V
irt

ua
l r

ea
lit

y 
Th

e 
BB

FC
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r c

la
ss

ify
in

g 
lin

ea
r  

V
R 

(v
irt

ua
l r

ea
lit

y)
 c

on
te

nt
 w

he
re

as
 th

e 
vi

de
o 

 
ga

m
es

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r c

la
ss

ify
in

g 
no

n-
lin

ea
r V

R 
co

nt
en

t.

O
th

er
 m

at
te

rs

or
 s

ou
nd

s,
 w

e 
w

ill
 a

dv
is

e 
th

e 
di

st
rib

ut
or

 o
f t

he
 

ne
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 w

ar
ni

ng
s 

ar
e 

in
 

pl
ac

e.
 W

he
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, w

e 
m

ay
 re

qu
ire

 
as

su
ra

nc
es

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
di

sp
la

y 
of

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
w

ar
ni

ng
s 

as
 a

 c
on

di
tio

n 
of

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n.
 

Re
le

as
e 

fo
rm

at
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

de
ci

si
on

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
st

ric
te

r o
n 

 
vi

de
o 

w
or

ks
 th

an
 o

n 
fil

m
. T

hi
s 

is
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f u
nd

er
-a

ge
 v

ie
w

in
g 

 
as

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 in

 th
e 

V
id

eo
 R

ec
or

di
ng

s 
Ac

t (
se

e 
An

ne
xe

), 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

w
or

ks
 b

ei
ng

 re
pl

ay
ed

 o
r s

ec
tio

ns
 v

ie
w

ed
 o

ut
 o

f 
co

nt
ex

t. 
A

cc
or

di
ng

ly
, a

 v
id

eo
 w

or
k 

(e
ith

er
 

pa
ck

ag
ed

 o
r o

nl
in

e)
 m

ay
 o

cc
as

io
na

lly
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

th
an

 o
n 

fil
m

, o
r r

eq
ui

re
 n

ew
 

or
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ut
s.

 (V
id

eo
 w

or
ks

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

be
ca

us
e 

th
ey

 c
on

ta
in

 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

on
te

nt
.) 

Th
e 

sc
re

en
 fo

rm
at

 o
r v

is
ua

l p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

  
a 

su
bm

is
si

on
 m

ay
 a

ls
o 

al
te

r a
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 if
 th

e 
im

ag
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
 in

  
th

e 
3D

 fo
rm

at
, o

r i
s 

sh
ow

n 
w

ith
 a

n 
al

te
re

d 
as

pe
ct

 
ra

tio
 s

uc
h 

as
 o

n 
an

 IM
A

X 
sc

re
en

, o
r i

f t
he

 w
or

k 
 

is
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 a

s 
a 

pi
ec

e 
of

 im
m

er
si

ve
 li

ne
ar

 V
R 

(v
irt

ua
l r

ea
lit

y)
.

Ti
tle

s
W

e 
w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
s 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

if 
th

e 
tit

le
 o

f a
 w

or
k 

in
ci

te
s 

ra
ci

al
 o

r 
re

lig
io

us
 h

at
re

d,
 o

r o
th

er
 c

rim
in

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

,  
or

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
s 

an
 in

te
re

st
 in

 a
bu

si
ve

 o
r i

lle
ga

l 
se

xu
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

. 

Page 18



16
17

Th
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s
W

e 
en

de
av

ou
r t

o 
cl

as
si

fy
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 w
or

ks
 in

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ca
te

go
rie

s:

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pa

ge
s 

se
t o

ut
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 h

ow
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 ( f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 s
ex

 a
nd

 v
io

le
nc

e)
 a

re
 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fr
om

 U
 th

ro
ug

h 
to

 R
18

. T
he

 c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

ad
  

in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l a
pp

ro
ac

h 
se

t o
ut

 e
ar

lie
r u

nd
er

 
 ‘G

ui
di

ng
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

’, 
‘G

en
er

al
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
’  

an
d 

‘S
pe

ci
fic

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

’. 

B
ec

au
se

 w
or

ks
 fr

om
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e 

pr
es

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
in

 w
ay

s 
w

hi
ch

 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
, t

he
se

 c
rit

er
ia

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

in
  

an
 o

ve
r-

lit
er

al
 w

ay
 if

 s
uc

h 
an

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 le
ad

 to
 a

n 
ou

tc
om

e 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 c

on
fo

un
d 

au
di

en
ce

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

.

Page 19



19
18A

 U
 fi

lm
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r a
ud

ie
nc

es
 a

ge
d 

fo
ur

 y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 o

ve
r, 

al
th

ou
gh

 it
 is

 im
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 p
re

di
ct

 w
ha

t m
ig

ht
 u

ps
et

 a
ny

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
  

ch
ild

. U
 fi

lm
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

t w
ith

in
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 o
ff

er
 

re
as

su
rin

g 
co

un
te

rb
al

an
ce

s 
to

 a
ny

 v
io

le
nc

e,
 th

re
at

 o
r h

or
ro

r.

D
an

ge
ro

us
 b

eh
av

io
ur

Po
te

nt
ia

lly
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 o
r a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
m

ay
 c

op
y 

m
us

t  
be

 c
le

ar
ly

 d
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 o
f o

r b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
un

re
al

is
tic

al
ly

. N
o 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

re
al

is
tic

  
or

 e
as

ily
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
w

ea
po

ns
. 

D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n

D
is

cr
im

in
at

or
y 

la
ng

ua
ge

 o
r b

eh
av

io
ur

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 u
nl

es
s 

cl
ea

rly
 d

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 o

f. 

D
ru

gs
Re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 il

le
ga

l d
ru

gs
 o

r d
ru

g 
m

is
us

e 
m

us
t 

be
 in

fre
qu

en
t a

nd
 in

no
cu

ou
s,

 o
r h

av
e 

a 
cl

ea
r 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
 o

r a
nt

i-d
ru

g 
m

es
sa

ge
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 La

ng
ua

ge
In

fre
qu

en
t u

se
 o

nl
y 

of
 v

er
y 

m
ild

 b
ad

 la
ng

ua
ge

.

N
ud

ity
O

cc
as

io
na

l n
ud

ity
, w

ith
 n

o 
se

xu
al

 c
on

te
xt

.

Se
x

O
nl

y 
ve

ry
 m

ild
 s

ex
ua

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 (f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 
ki

ss
in

g)
 a

nd
 re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 s

uc
h 

be
ha

vi
ou

r. 

Th
re

at
 a

nd
 h

or
ro

r
Sc

ar
y 

or
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 u
ns

et
tli

ng
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ild
, b

rie
f a

nd
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 c

au
se

 u
nd

ue
 

an
xi

et
y 

to
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 T

he
 o

ut
co

m
e 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 re

as
su

rin
g.

V
io

le
nc

e
Vi

ol
en

ce
 w

ill 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 b

e 
ve

ry
 m

ild
. M

ild
 v

io
le

nc
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 if

 it
 is

 ju
st

ifi
ed

 b
y 

co
nt

ex
t (

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 c
om

ed
ic

, a
ni

m
at

ed
, w

ho
lly

 u
nr

ea
lis

tic
). 

U
n

iv
er

sa
l

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r a

ll

Page 20



21
20A

 P
G

 fi
lm

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t u

ns
et

tle
 a

 c
hi

ld
 a

ge
d 

ar
ou

nd
 e

ig
ht

 o
r o

ld
er

. 
U

na
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
of

 a
ny

 a
ge

 m
ay

 w
at

ch
, b

ut
 p

ar
en

ts
  

ar
e 

ad
vi

se
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r w

he
th

er
 th

e 
co

nt
en

t m
ay

 u
ps

et
 y

ou
ng

er
  

or
 m

or
e 

se
ns

iti
ve

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 

D
an

ge
ro

us
 b

eh
av

io
ur

N
o 

de
ta

il o
f p

ot
en

tia
lly

 d
an

ge
ro

us
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 w
hi

ch
 

yo
un

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 c

op
y,

 if
 th

at
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
is

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 a

s 
sa

fe
 o

r f
un

. N
o 

gl
am

or
is

at
io

n 
 

of
 re

al
is

tic
 o

r e
as

ily
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
w

ea
po

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 

kn
iv

es
. N

o 
fo

cu
s 

on
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 w

hi
ch

 
yo

un
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 c
op

y.

D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n

D
is

cr
im

in
at

or
y 

la
ng

ua
ge

 o
r b

eh
av

io
ur

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 u
nl

es
s 

cl
ea

rly
 d

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
  

of
, o

r i
n 

an
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l o
r h

is
to

ric
al

 c
on

te
xt

, o
r  

in
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 d
at

ed
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 n
o 

lik
el

y 
ap

pe
al

 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
by

 a
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 w
ith

 
w

ho
m

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ca

n 
re

ad
ily

 id
en

tif
y 

is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 

be
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e.
 

D
ru

gs
Re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 ill

eg
al

 d
ru

gs
 o

r d
ru

g 
m

is
us

e 
m

us
t b

e 
in

no
cu

ou
s 

or
 c

ar
ry

 a
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

an
ti-

dr
ug

 m
es

sa
ge

.

La
ng

ua
ge

M
ild

 b
ad

 la
ng

ua
ge

 o
nl

y.
 A

gg
re

ss
iv

e 
or

 v
er

y 
fre

qu
en

t u
se

 o
f m

ild
 b

ad
 la

ng
ua

ge
 m

ay
 re

su
lt 

in
 

a 
w

or
k 

be
in

g 
pa

ss
ed

 a
t a

 h
ig

he
r c

at
eg

or
y.

N
ud

ity
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

nu
di

ty
 w

ith
 n

o 
se

xu
al

 c
on

te
xt

.

Se
x

Se
xu

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

ay
 b

e 
im

pl
ie

d,
 b

ut
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
di

sc
re

et
 a

nd
 in

fre
qu

en
t. 

M
ild

 s
ex

 re
fe

re
nc

es
 a

nd
 

in
nu

en
do

 o
nl

y.

Th
re

at
 a

nd
 h

or
ro

r
Fr

ig
ht

en
in

g 
se

qu
en

ce
s 

or
 s

itu
at

io
ns

 w
he

re
 

ch
ar

ac
te

rs
 a

re
 in

 d
an

ge
r s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

pr
ol

on
ge

d 
or

 in
te

ns
e.

 F
an

ta
sy

 s
et

tin
gs

 a
nd

 c
om

ed
y 

m
ay

  
be

 m
iti

ga
tin

g 
fa

ct
or

s.

V
io

le
nc

e
V

io
le

nc
e 

w
ill

 u
su

al
ly

 b
e 

m
ild

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

re
 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
od

er
at

e 
vi

ol
en

ce
, w

ith
ou

t d
et

ai
l, 

 
if 

ju
st

ifi
ed

 b
y 

its
 c

on
te

xt
 (f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 h
is

to
ry

, 
co

m
ed

y 
or

 fa
nt

as
y)

.

P
ar

en
ta

l G
u

id
an

ce
G

en
er

al
 v

ie
w

in
g,

 b
ut

 s
om

e 
sc

en
es

 m
ay

  
be

 u
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n

Page 21



23
22Fi

lm
s 

cl
as

si
fie

d 
12

A
 a

nd
 v

id
eo

 w
or

ks
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 1
2 

co
nt

ai
n 

m
at

er
ia

l t
ha

t  
is

 n
ot

 g
en

er
al

ly
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

ag
ed

 u
nd

er
 1

2.
 

N
o 

on
e 

yo
un

ge
r t

ha
n 

12
 m

ay
 s

ee
 a

 1
2A

 fi
lm

 in
 a

 c
in

em
a 

un
le

ss
 

ac
co

m
pa

ni
ed

 b
y 

an
 a

du
lt.

 A
du

lts
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 ta

ke
 a

 c
hi

ld
 u

nd
er

 1
2 

to
 v

ie
w

 
a 

12
A

 fi
lm

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
ns

id
er

 w
he

th
er

 th
e 

fil
m

 is
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r t

ha
t c

hi
ld

.  
To

 h
el

p 
th

em
 d

ec
id

e,
 w

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

ey
 c

he
ck

 th
e 

ra
tin

gs
 in

fo
 fo

r 
th

at
 fi

lm
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

.

N
o 

on
e 

yo
un

ge
r t

ha
n 

12
 m

ay
 re

nt
 o

r b
uy

 a
 1

2 
ra

te
d 

vi
de

o 
w

or
k.

D
an

ge
ro

us
 b

eh
av

io
ur

N
o 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 

w
hi

ch
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 c
op

y. 
N

o 
gl

am
or

is
at

io
n 

of
 re

al
is

tic
 o

r e
as

ily
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
w

ea
po

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 

kn
iv

es
. N

o 
en

do
rs

em
en

t o
f a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
.

D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n

D
is

cr
im

in
at

or
y 

la
ng

ua
ge

 o
r b

eh
av

io
ur

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

en
do

rs
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

w
or

k 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

. A
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

di
sc

rim
in

at
or

y 
la

ng
ua

ge
 o

r b
eh

av
io

ur
 is

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 u

nl
es

s 
cl

ea
rly

 c
on

de
m

ne
d.

 

D
ru

gs
M

is
us

e 
of

 d
ru

gs
 m

us
t b

e 
in

fre
qu

en
t a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

gl
am

or
is

ed
 o

r g
iv

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

La
ng

ua
ge

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

od
er

at
e 

ba
d 

la
ng

ua
ge

. S
tro

ng
 

la
ng

ua
ge

 m
ay

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

, d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
m

an
ne

r i
n 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 u

se
d,

 w
ho

 is
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

la
ng

ua
ge

, i
ts

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 
an

d 
an

y 
sp

ec
ia

l c
on

te
xt

ua
l j

us
tifi

ca
tio

n.

N
ud

ity
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

nu
di

ty
, b

ut
 in

 a
 s

ex
ua

l c
on

te
xt

 it
 

m
us

t b
e 

br
ie

f a
nd

 d
is

cr
ee

t.

Se
x

Se
xu

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

ay
 b

e 
br

ie
fly

 a
nd

 d
is

cr
ee

tly
 

po
rtr

ay
ed

. M
od

er
at

e 
se

x 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 a
re

 p
er

m
itt

ed
, 

bu
t f

re
qu

en
t c

ru
de

 re
fe

re
nc

es
 a

re
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
  

be
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e.

Se
xu

al
 v

io
le

nc
e 

an
d 

se
xu

al
 th

re
at

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
ve

rb
al

 re
fe

re
nc

es
 to

 s
ex

ua
l v

io
le

nc
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 g
ra

ph
ic

. T
he

 s
tro

ng
er

 fo
rm

s 
of

 s
ex

ua
l v

io
le

nc
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ra

pe
, m

ay
 o

nl
y 

be
 

im
pl

ie
d 

an
d 

an
y 

se
xu

al
 th

re
at

 o
r a

bu
si

ve
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
m

us
t b

e 
br

ie
f a

nd
 n

eg
at

iv
el

y 
pr

es
en

te
d.

 

Th
re

at
 a

nd
 h

or
ro

r
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
od

er
at

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 p

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

 
th

re
at

 a
nd

 h
or

ro
r s

eq
ue

nc
es

. A
lth

ou
gh

 s
om

e 
sc

en
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

di
st

ur
bi

ng
, t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
to

ne
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e.

 H
or

ro
r s

eq
ue

nc
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
fre

qu
en

t 
or

 s
us

ta
in

ed
.

V
io

le
nc

e
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
od

er
at

e 
vi

ol
en

ce
 b

ut
 it

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t 

dw
el

l o
n 

de
ta

il.
 T

he
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 n

o 
em

ph
as

is
  

on
 in

ju
rie

s 
or

 b
lo

od
, b

ut
 o

cc
as

io
na

l g
or

y 
m

om
en

ts
 

m
ay

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 if
 ju

st
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t.

12
A

/1
2

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r 1

2 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

ov
er

Page 22



25
24N

o 
on

e 
yo

un
ge

r t
ha

n 
15

 m
ay

 s
ee

 a
 1

5 
fil

m
 in

 a
 c

in
em

a.
N

o 
on

e 
yo

un
ge

r t
ha

n 
15

 m
ay

 re
nt

 o
r b

uy
 a

 1
5 

ra
te

d 
vi

de
o 

w
or

k.

N
ud

ity
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 c

on
st

ra
in

ts
 o

n 
nu

di
ty

 in
 a

 n
on

-s
ex

ua
l 

or
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l c
on

te
xt

. S
ex

ua
l n

ud
ity

 m
ay

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 b
ut

 s
tro

ng
 d

et
ai

l i
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

br
ie

f o
r 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 a
 c

om
ic

 c
on

te
xt

. 

Se
x

Se
xu

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

ay
 b

e 
po

rt
ra

ye
d,

 b
ut

 u
su

al
ly

 
w

ith
ou

t s
tro

ng
 d

et
ai

l. 
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

st
ro

ng
 

ve
rb

al
 re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 s

ex
ua

l b
eh

av
io

ur
. R

ep
ea

te
d 

ve
ry

 s
tro

ng
 re

fe
re

nc
es

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
os

e 
 

us
in

g 
po

rn
og

ra
ph

ic
 la

ng
ua

ge
, a

re
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

. W
or

ks
 w

ho
se

 p
rim

ar
y 

pu
rp

os
e 

is
 

se
xu

al
 a

ro
us

al
 a

re
 u

na
cc

ep
ta

bl
e.

 

Se
xu

al
 v

io
le

nc
e 

an
d 

se
xu

al
 th

re
at

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
st

ro
ng

 v
er

ba
l r

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 s
ex

ua
l 

vi
ol

en
ce

 b
ut

 a
ny

 d
ep

ic
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

st
ro

ng
er

 fo
rm

s 
of

 s
ex

ua
l v

io
le

nc
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ra

pe
, m

us
t n

ot
  

be
 d

et
ai

le
d 

or
 p

ro
lo

ng
ed

. A
 s

tro
ng

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

ed
 

fo
cu

s 
on

 s
ex

ua
l t

hr
ea

t i
s 

un
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

.

Th
re

at
 a

nd
 h

or
ro

r
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

st
ro

ng
 th

re
at

 a
nd

 h
or

ro
r. 

A 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

 s
ad

is
tic

 th
re

at
 is

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
. 

V
io

le
nc

e
Vi

ol
en

ce
 m

ay
 b

e 
st

ro
ng

 b
ut

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t d

w
el

l o
n 

th
e 

in
fli

ct
io

n 
of

 p
ai

n 
or

 in
ju

ry
. T

he
 s

tro
ng

es
t g

or
y 

im
ag

es
 a

re
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

. S
tro

ng
 

sa
di

st
ic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
is

 a
ls

o 
un

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
. 

D
an

ge
ro

us
 b

eh
av

io
ur

D
an

ge
ro

us
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 (f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 s

ui
ci

de
, 

se
lf-

ha
rm

in
g 

an
d 

as
ph

yx
ia

tio
n)

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t  

dw
el

l o
n 

de
ta

il 
w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

pi
ed

. W
he

th
er

 
th

e 
de

pi
ct

io
n 

of
 e

as
ily

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

w
ea

po
ns

 is
 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 w

ill 
de

pe
nd

 o
n 

fa
ct

or
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

re
al

is
m

, 
co

nt
ex

t a
nd

 s
et

tin
g.

D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n

Th
e 

w
or

k 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 m
us

t n
ot

 e
nd

or
se

 
di

sc
rim

in
at

or
y 

la
ng

ua
ge

 o
r b

eh
av

io
ur

, a
lth

ou
gh

 
th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

ra
ci

st
, h

om
op

ho
bi

c 
or

 o
th

er
 

di
sc

rim
in

at
or

y 
th

em
es

 a
nd

 la
ng

ua
ge

. 

D
ru

gs
D

ru
g 

ta
ki

ng
 m

ay
 b

e 
sh

ow
n 

bu
t t

he
 w

or
k 

as
 a

 
w

ho
le

 m
us

t n
ot

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
or

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 d

ru
g 

m
is

us
e 

( fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
ro

ug
h 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n)

. 
Th

e 
m

is
us

e 
of

 e
as

ily
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d 
hi

gh
ly

 
da

ng
er

ou
s 

su
bs

ta
nc

es
 ( f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 a
er

os
ol

s 
 

or
 s

ol
ve

nt
s)

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

.

La
ng

ua
ge

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
st

ro
ng

 la
ng

ua
ge

. V
er

y 
st

ro
ng

 
la

ng
ua

ge
 m

ay
 b

e 
pe

rm
itt

ed
, d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

 
th

e 
m

an
ne

r i
n 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 u

se
d,

 w
ho

 is
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

la
ng

ua
ge

, i
ts

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
as

 a
 

w
ho

le
 a

nd
 a

ny
 s

pe
ci

al
 c

on
te

xt
ua

l j
us

tifi
ca

tio
n.

15 Su
ita

bl
e 

on
ly

 fo
r 1

5 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

ov
er

Page 23



27
26N

o 
on

e 
yo

un
ge

r t
ha

n 
18

 m
ay

 s
ee

 a
n 

18
 fi

lm
 in

 a
 c

in
em

a.
N

o 
on

e 
yo

un
ge

r t
ha

n 
18

 m
ay

 re
nt

 o
r b

uy
 a

n 
18

 ra
te

d 
vi

de
o 

w
or

k.

Se
x 

w
or

ks
 a

t 1
8

Se
x 

w
or

ks
 a

re
 w

or
ks

 w
ho

se
 p

rim
ar

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
is

 
se

xu
al

 a
ro

us
al

 o
r s

tim
ul

at
io

n.
 S

ex
 w

or
ks

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

on
ly

 m
at

er
ia

l w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
si

m
ul

at
ed

 a
re

 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 p

as
se

d 
18

. S
ex

 w
or

ks
 c

on
ta

in
in

g 
cl

ea
r 

im
ag

es
 o

f r
ea

l s
ex

, s
tro

ng
 fe

tis
h 

m
at

er
ia

l, 
se

xu
al

ly
 

ex
pl

ic
it 

an
im

at
ed

 im
ag

es
, o

r o
th

er
 v

er
y 

st
ro

ng
 

se
xu

al
 im

ag
es

 w
ill 

be
 c

on
fin

ed
 to

 th
e 

R1
8 

ca
te

go
ry

. 
M

at
er

ia
l w

hi
ch

 is
 u

na
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

in
 a

 s
ex

 w
or

k 
 

at
 R

18
 is

 a
ls

o 
un

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 in

 a
 s

ex
 w

or
k 

at
 18

.

A
du

lts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 fr
ee

 to
 c

ho
os

e 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t. 
Ex

ce
pt

io
ns

 a
re

 m
os

t l
ik

el
y 

in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s:

●
	�w

he
re

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l i
s 

in
 b

re
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

cr
im

in
al

 
la

w
, o

r h
as

 b
ee

n 
cr

ea
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 

of
 a

 c
rim

in
al

 o
ffe

nc
e

●
	�w

he
re

 m
at

er
ia

l o
r t

re
at

m
en

t a
pp

ea
rs

 to
 u

s 
to

 ri
sk

 
ha

rm
 to

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

or
, t

hr
ou

gh
 th

ei
r b

eh
av

io
ur

, 
to

 s
oc

ie
ty

. F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 th

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
po

rt
ra

ya
l o

f 
vi

ol
en

t o
r d

an
ge

ro
us

 a
ct

s,
 o

r o
f i

lle
ga

l d
ru

g 
us

e,
 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 h
ar

m
 to

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 o
r m

or
al

s.
 

Th
is

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

po
rt

ra
ya

ls
 o

f s
ad

is
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e,
 

ra
pe

 o
r o

th
er

 n
on

-c
on

se
ns

ua
l s

ex
ua

lly
 v

io
le

nt
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r w
hi

ch
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 v
io

le
nc

e 
lo

ok
 

ap
pe

al
in

g;
 re

in
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
th

at
 v

ic
tim

s 
en

jo
y 

ra
pe

 o
r o

th
er

 n
on

-c
on

se
ns

ua
l s

ex
ua

lly
 

vi
ol

en
t b

eh
av

io
ur

; o
r w

hi
ch

 in
vi

te
 v

ie
w

er
 c

om
pl

ic
ity

 
in

 ra
pe

, o
th

er
 n

on
-c

on
se

ns
ua

l s
ex

ua
lly

 v
io

le
nt

 
be

ha
vi

ou
r o

r o
th

er
 h

ar
m

fu
l v

io
le

nt
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

●
	�w

he
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

ex
pl

ic
it 

im
ag

es
 o

f s
ex

ua
l 

ac
tiv

ity
 in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f a
 s

ex
 w

or
k 

(s
ee

 ri
gh

t)

In
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f v
id

eo
 w

or
ks

, w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

or
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 y
ou

ng
er

 v
ie

w
er

s,
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
m

ay
 

be
 m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t t

ha
n 

fo
r c

in
em

a 
fil

m
s.

 

18 Su
ita

bl
e 

on
ly

 fo
r a

du
lts

Page 24



29
28R

18
To

 b
e 

sh
ow

n 
on

ly
 in

 s
pe

ci
al

ly
 li

ce
ns

ed
 c

in
em

as
, o

r  
su

pp
lie

d 
on

ly
 in

 li
ce

ns
ed

 s
ex

 s
ho

ps
, a

nd
 to

 a
du

lts
 o

nl
y

Th
e 

R1
8 

ca
te

go
ry

 is
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

 a
nd

 le
ga

lly
-r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

pr
im

ar
ily

 
fo

r e
xp

lic
it 

w
or

ks
 o

f c
on

se
nt

in
g 

se
x 

or
 s

tr
on

g 
fe

tis
h 

m
at

er
ia

l i
nv

ol
vi

ng
 

ad
ul

ts
. F

ilm
s 

m
ay

 o
nl

y 
be

 s
ho

w
n 

to
 a

du
lts

 in
 s

pe
ci

al
ly

 li
ce

ns
ed

 c
in

em
as

, 
an

d 
vi

de
o 

w
or

ks
 m

ay
 b

e 
su

pp
lie

d 
to

 a
du

lts
 o

nl
y 

in
 li

ce
ns

ed
 s

ex
 s

ho
ps

. 
R1

8 
vi

de
o 

w
or

ks
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
su

pp
lie

d 
by

 m
ai

l o
rd

er
. 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

nt
en

t i
s 

no
t a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e:

●
	�m

at
er

ia
l w

hi
ch

 is
 in

 b
re

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
cr

im
in

al
 la

w
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
l j

ud
ge

d 
to

 b
e 

ob
sc

en
e 

 
un

de
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
O

bs
ce

ne
 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 A
ct

 19
59

 (s
ee

 A
nn

ex
e 

– 
le

ga
l 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
)

●
	�m

at
er

ia
l (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
di

al
og

ue
) l

ik
el

y 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

an
 in

te
re

st
 in

 s
ex

ua
lly

 a
bu

si
ve

 a
ct

iv
ity

 w
hi

ch
  

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

ad
ul

ts
 ro

le
-p

la
yi

ng
 a

s 
no

n-
ad

ul
ts

●
	�th

e 
po

rt
ra

ya
l o

f s
ex

ua
l a

ct
iv

ity
 w

hi
ch

 in
vo

lv
es

 
re

al
 o

r a
pp

ar
en

t l
ac

k 
of

 c
on

se
nt

. A
ny

 fo
rm

  
of

 p
hy

si
ca

l r
es

tra
in

t w
hi

ch
 p

re
ve

nt
s 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 
fro

m
 in

di
ca

tin
g 

a 
w

ith
dr

aw
al

 o
f c

on
se

nt

●
	�th

e 
in

fli
ct

io
n 

of
 p

ai
n 

or
 a

ct
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 li

ke
ly

 to
 

ca
us

e 
se

rio
us

 p
hy

si
ca

l h
ar

m
, w

he
th

er
 re

al
 o

r (
in

 
a 

se
xu

al
 c

on
te

xt
) s

im
ul

at
ed

. S
om

e 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

fo
r n

on
-a

bu
si

ve
, c

on
se

ns
ua

l a
ct

iv
ity

●
	�p

en
et

ra
tio

n 
by

 a
ny

 o
bj

ec
t l

ik
el

y 
to

 c
au

se
 

ph
ys

ic
al

 h
ar

m

●
	�s

ex
ua

l t
hr

ea
ts

, h
um

ili
at

io
n 

or
 a

bu
se

 w
hi

ch
  

do
 n

ot
 fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f a
 c

le
ar

ly
 c

on
se

nt
in

g 
 

ro
le

-p
la

yi
ng

 g
am

e

Page 25



31

●
	�g

ra
ph

ic
 im

ag
es

 o
f r

ea
l i

nj
ur

y, 
vi

ol
en

ce
 o

r d
ea

th
 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 a
 s

al
ac

io
us

 o
r s

en
sa

tio
na

lis
t 

m
an

ne
r w

hi
ch

 ri
sk

s 
ha

rm
 b

y 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
ca

llo
us

 
or

 s
ad

is
tic

 a
tti

tu
de

s
●
	�m

at
er

ia
l w

hi
ch

 re
in

fo
rc

es
 th

e 
su

gg
es

tio
n 

th
at

 
vi

ct
im

s 
en

jo
y 

ra
pe

 o
r o

th
er

 n
on

-c
on

se
ns

ua
l 

se
xu

al
ly

 v
io

le
nt

 b
eh

av
io

ur
●
	�m

at
er

ia
l w

hi
ch

 in
vi

te
s 

vi
ew

er
 c

om
pl

ic
ity

 in
 ra

pe
, 

ot
he

r n
on

-c
on

se
ns

ua
l s

ex
ua

lly
 v

io
le

nt
 b

eh
av

io
ur

, 
or

 o
th

er
 h

ar
m

fu
l v

io
le

nt
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

●
	�s

ex
 w

or
ks

 w
hi

ch
 c

on
ta

in
 m

at
er

ia
l l

is
te

d 
as

 
un

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 a

t R
18

W
he

n 
th

e 
is

su
e 

re
la

te
s 

to
 th

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

of
 

fil
m

in
g 

(fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 a
ni

m
al

 c
ru

el
ty

 o
r 

pu
bl

ic
 in

de
ce

nc
y)

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 w
ill 

no
rm

al
ly

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 p

re
se

nt
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

be
fo

re
 

a 
fin

al
 d

ec
is

io
n 

is
 re

ac
he

d.
 

Re
fu

sa
l t

o 
cl

as
si

fy
A

s 
a 

la
st

 re
so

rt,
 th

e 
BB

FC
 m

ay
 re

fu
se

 to
 c

la
ss

ify
  

a 
w

or
k,

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

of
 p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
no

n-
tri

vi
al

 h
ar

m
 ri

sk
s 

to
 p

ot
en

tia
l v

ie
w

er
s 

an
d,

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

ei
r b

eh
av

io
ur

, t
o 

so
ci

et
y. 

W
e 

m
ay

 d
o 

so
, 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 w
he

re
 a

 c
en

tra
l c

on
ce

pt
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
is 

un
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

, s
uc

h 
as

 a
 s

us
ta

in
ed

 fo
cu

s 
on

 ra
pe

, 
ot

he
r n

on
-c

on
se

ns
ua

l s
ex

ua
lly

 v
io

le
nt

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 

or
 s

ad
is

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e.

 B
ef

or
e 

re
fu

si
ng

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
w

e 
w

ill 
co

ns
id

er
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
su

ch
 

as
 c

ut
s.

 In
 d

ec
id

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 to
 re

fu
se

 to
 c

la
ss

ify
, 

w
e 

w
ill 

ke
ep

 in
 m

in
d 

th
e 

in
he

re
nt

 d
iffi

cu
lty

 o
f u

si
ng

 
be

ha
vi

ou
ra

l r
es

ea
rc

h 
to

 d
ra

w
 c

on
cl

us
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
re

al
 w

or
ld

 ri
sk

s,
 a

nd
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
ev

id
en

ce
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 o
ur

 o
w

n 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.

In
 s

om
e 

ca
se

s,
 w

e 
re

qu
ire

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
s,

 c
ut

s 
or

 
ot

he
r c

ha
ng

es
 ( f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 

w
ar

ni
ng

 c
ap

tio
ns

) a
s 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n,
 

or
 a

s 
a 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f c

la
ss

ify
in

g 
at

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
ca

te
go

ry
. I

n 
so

m
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
w

e 
m

ay
 re

fu
se

 
to

 c
la

ss
ify

 a
 w

or
k 

at
 a

ny
 c

at
eg

or
y.

 W
e 

pu
bl

is
h 

de
ta

ils
 o

f a
ll 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 o
n 

ou
r w

eb
si

te
.

C
ut

s 
fo

r c
at

eg
or

y
If 

th
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 w
or

k 
is

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n,
 

bu
t o

nl
y 

at
 a

 c
at

eg
or

y 
hi

gh
er

 th
an

 th
at

 re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

, w
e 

w
ill 

co
ns

id
er

 w
he

th
er

 a
 lo

w
er

 
ca

te
go

ry
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
m

in
or

 o
r s

im
pl

e 
ch

an
ge

s.
 If

 s
o,

 w
e 

m
ay

 o
ffe

r t
he

 
cu

st
om

er
 a

 c
ho

ic
e 

of
 a

cc
ep

tin
g 

ei
th

er
 th

e 
hi

gh
er

 
or

 lo
w

er
 c

at
eg

or
y 

( th
e 

la
tte

r w
ith

 d
efi

ne
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

).

C
ut

s 
fo

r c
at

eg
or

y 
ar

e 
un

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
if 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ve

ry
 e

xt
en

si
ve

 o
r 

co
m

pl
ex

, o
r w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 a
dd

re
ss

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 a
 to

na
l 

or
 th

em
at

ic
 is

su
e 

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
w

or
k.

 

C
om

pu
ls

or
y 

cu
ts

If 
a 

su
bm

itt
ed

 w
or

k 
ra

is
es

 is
su

es
 o

r c
on

ce
rn

s 
th

at
 c

an
no

t b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
by

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
 

at
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

ge
 c

at
eg

or
y,

 w
e 

m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 c

ut
s 

or
 o

th
er

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
s 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n.
 

Su
ch

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

is
 m

os
t l

ik
el

y 
w

he
n 

th
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 w
or

k 
co

nt
ai

ns
: 

●
	�m

at
er

ia
l w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
cr

im
in

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
●
	�m

at
er

ia
l w

hi
ch

 is
 o

bs
ce

ne
 o

r o
th

er
w

is
e 

ille
ga

l
●
	�m

at
er

ia
l c

re
at

ed
 b

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

is
si

on
  

of
 a

 c
rim

in
al

 o
ffe

nc
e

●
	�p

or
tra

ya
ls

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 a

 s
ex

ua
lis

ed
 o

r  
ab

us
iv

e 
co

nt
ex

t
●
	�m

at
er

ia
l w

hi
ch

 m
ak

es
 ra

pe
, o

th
er

 n
on

-c
on

se
ns

ua
l 

se
xu

al
ly

 v
io

le
nt

 b
eh

av
io

ur
, o

r s
ad

is
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
lo

ok
 a

pp
ea

lin
g

W
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

w
e 

 
w

ill
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 o
ur

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
ca

te
go

rie
s,

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 o
rd

er
  

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

fr
om

 
an

y 
po

te
nt

ia
l h

ar
m

.

If 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 h
ow

ev
er

, 
w

e 
m

ay
 c

ut
 o

r e
ve

n 
re

fu
se

 to
 c

la
ss

ify
 a

 fi
lm

 
or

 v
id

eo
 w

or
k.

 

In
te

rv
en

ti
on

Page 26



33

N
ew

sl
et

te
rs

 
W

e 
pr

od
uc

e 
a 

re
gu

la
r n

ew
sl

et
te

r a
bo

ut
 o

ur
  

la
te

st
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

de
ci

si
on

s,
 p

od
ca

st
s 

an
d 

ne
w

s.
 

O
ur

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
te

am
 s

en
ds

 a
 n

ew
sl

et
te

r t
o 

te
ac

he
rs

 o
nc

e 
a 

te
rm

, f
oc

us
si

ng
 o

n 
ou

r o
ut

re
ac

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ca
se

 s
tu

di
es

. F
or

 in
du

st
ry

 w
e 

se
nd

 a
 re

gu
la

r 
up

da
te

 o
n 

ou
r s

er
vi

ce
s,

 n
ew

s 
an

d 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

tu
rn

ar
ou

nd
 ti

m
es

 e
ac

h 
qu

ar
te

r. 
Yo

u 
ca

n 
si

gn
 u

p 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

an
y 

of
 th

es
e 

ne
w

sl
et

te
rs

 o
n 

ou
r 

w
eb

si
te

, b
bf

c.
co

.u
k

Po
dc

as
ts

 
Yo

u 
ca

n 
st

re
am

 a
nd

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
ou

r r
eg

ul
ar

 s
ho

rt 
po

dc
as

t o
n 

ou
r w

eb
si

te
, S

ou
nd

cl
ou

d 
an

d 
iT

un
es

. 
Ea

ch
 e

pi
so

de
 fo

cu
se

s 
on

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
em

e,
  

fil
m

 o
r T

V 
se

rie
s,

 a
nd

 th
ei

r a
ge

 ra
tin

g,
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 w

e 
to

ok
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

nd
 a

ny
 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

fa
ct

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

 
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
an

y 
ad

vi
ce

 w
e 

ga
ve

, o
r r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
fil

m
 m

ak
er

 o
r d

is
tri

bu
to

r t
o 

se
cu

re
  

a 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 a
ge

 ra
tin

g.

W
e 

tr
y 

to
 a

vo
id

 g
iv

in
g 

aw
ay

 m
aj

or
 p

lo
t p

oi
nt

s.
 

W
he

n 
ra

tin
gs

 in
fo

 d
oe

s 
co

nt
ai

n 
pl

ot
 s

po
ile

rs
 w

e 
al

w
ay

s 
po

st
 a

 w
ar

ni
ng

. O
cc

as
io

na
lly

, t
he

 lo
ng

er
 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 ra

tin
gs

 in
fo

 d
es

cr
ib

es
 fu

ll 
se

qu
en

ce
s 

in
 a

 fi
lm

 –
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 it

 m
ig

ht
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
fig

ht
 s

ce
ne

 to
 g

iv
e 

yo
u 

a 
fla

vo
ur

 o
f t

he
 

so
rt

 o
f v

io
le

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
fil

m
 a

nd
 h

ow
 s

tro
ng

 it
 

lo
ok

s 
an

d 
fe

el
s 

– 
so

 b
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
is

.

W
e 

pu
bl

is
h 

ra
tin

gs
 in

fo
 th

e 
m

om
en

t a
 fi

lm
 o

r 
vi

de
o 

is
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

, b
ut

 th
e 

lo
ng

er
 v

er
si

on
 m

ay
 

no
t b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

un
til

 10
 d

ay
s 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
fil

m
 

op
en

s.
 S

om
et

im
es

, w
e 

cl
as

si
fy

 fi
lm

s 
m

an
y 

w
ee

ks
 

or
 e

ve
n 

m
on

th
s 

be
fo

re
 th

ey
 a

re
 d

ue
 to

 o
pe

n,
 

w
hi

ch
 is

 w
hy

 n
ot

 a
ll 

fil
m

s 
lis

te
d 

on
 o

ur
 w

eb
si

te
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 li
nk

 to
 th

e 
lo

ng
er

 ra
tin

gs
 in

fo
 y

et
. W

e 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

vi
ew

er
s 

to
 c

he
ck

 ra
tin

gs
 in

fo
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 a
re

 c
ho

os
in

g 
co

nt
en

t f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
 

fo
r t

he
m

se
lv

es
.

bb
fc

.c
o.

uk
O

ur
 w

eb
si

te
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 d
at

ab
as

e 
of

 a
ll 

th
e 

co
nt

en
t w

e 
cl

as
si

fy
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 ra
tin

gs
 

in
fo

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t c
ut

s.
 Y

ou
 c

an
 re

ad
 th

e 
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

G
ui

de
lin

es
, s

ea
rc

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
pr

es
s 

re
le

as
es

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
ts

. W
e 

al
so

 p
ub

lis
h 

ca
se

 s
tu

di
es

 o
n 

fil
m

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
an

y 
se

t fi
lm

 te
xt

s 
fo

r F
ilm

 S
tu

di
es

 c
ou

rs
es

 in
 th

e 
U

K,
 a

 ti
m

el
in

e 
of

 k
ey

 e
ve

nt
s 

in
 o

ur
 h

is
to

ry
 a

nd
 

re
gu

la
r p

od
ca

st
s.

 

cb
bf

c.
co

.u
k

C
on

te
nt

 fo
r y

ou
ng

er
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
ch

an
ce

 to
 ra

te
 tr

ai
le

rs
 fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

fil
m

s 
an

d 
le

ar
n 

m
or

e 
ab

ou
t o

ur
 w

or
k,

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
on

 
C

BB
FC

, o
ur

 w
eb

si
te

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n.

 P
ar

en
ts

 c
an

 
al

so
 fi

nd
 a

dv
ic

e 
ab

ou
t c

ho
os

in
g 

co
nt

en
t f

or
 

ch
ild

re
n 

on
 V

oD
 p

la
tfo

rm
s 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
ou

r e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.

B
B

FC
 a

pp
O

ur
 fr

ee
 a

pp
 fo

r i
O

S 
an

d 
An

dr
oi

d 
de

vi
ce

s 
le

ts
 y

ou
 

ch
ec

k 
th

e 
la

te
st

 fi
lm

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 ra

tin
gs

 
in

fo
, w

at
ch

 tr
ai

le
rs

 a
nd

 re
ad

 o
ur

 G
ui

de
lin

es
. 

Tw
itt

er
 –

 @
B

B
FC

W
e 

up
da

te
 o

ur
 T

w
itt

er
 a

cc
ou

nt
, @

BB
FC

,  
w

ith
 a

ll 
ou

r n
ew

s 
an

d 
la

te
st

 fi
lm

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s.

 Y
ou

 c
an

 a
sk

 u
s 

qu
ic

k 
qu

es
tio

ns
  

th
er

e 
to

o.
 F

or
 m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

qu
es

tio
ns

, y
ou

 c
an

 
em

ai
l u

s 
on

 fe
ed

ba
ck

@
bb

fc
.c

o.
uk

W
e 

pu
bl

is
h 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 
co

nt
en

t w
e 

cl
as

si
fy

, 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ca
ll 

ra
tin

gs
 

in
fo

. I
t’s

 a
 h

el
pf

ul
  

gu
id

e,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s,
 th

at
 g

iv
es

 a
 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 h
ow

 a
nd

 
w

hy
 a

 fi
lm

 o
r v

id
eo

  
w

as
 g

iv
en

 it
s 

ag
e 

ra
tin

g.
 

En
g

ag
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

pu
b

lic

Ra
tin

gs
 in

fo
 in

cl
ud

es
: 

●
	�a

 s
ho

rt
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

is
su

es
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 in
  

a 
fil

m
 o

r v
id

eo
, a

nd
 th

is
 a

pp
ea

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
bl

ac
k 

ca
rd

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e 
ci

ne
m

a 
sc

re
en

 b
ef

or
e 

a 
fil

m
 

st
ar

ts
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e:

st
ro

n
g

 v
io

le
n

ce
, s

ex
, l

an
g

u
ag

e,
  

d
ru

g
 m

is
u

se

●
	�w

e 
pu

bl
is

h 
a 

lo
ng

er
, f

ul
le

r v
er

si
on

 o
n 

ou
r  

w
eb

si
te

 a
nd

 a
pp

 

Al
l c

on
te

nt
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
ea

rly
 2

00
0s

 h
as

  
a 

sh
or

t l
in

e 
of

 ra
tin

gs
 in

fo
, a

nd
 c

on
te

nt
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 
m

or
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
ls

o 
ha

s 
a 

lo
ng

er
 v

er
si

on
,  

gi
vi

ng
 y

ou
 a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
id

ea
 o

f w
ha

t i
ss

ue
s 

– 
ba

d 
la

ng
ua

ge
, d

ru
gs

, s
ex

 a
nd

 v
io

le
nc

e,
 o

r t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

di
sc

rim
in

at
or

y 
la

ng
ua

ge
 o

r b
eh

av
io

ur
, f

or
 in

st
an

ce
 

– 
yo

u’
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 fi
nd

 in
 th

e 
fil

m
. I

t a
ls

o 
ra

is
es

  
an

y 
ot

he
r i

ss
ue

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
of

 c
on

ce
rn

, s
uc

h 
as

 
di

vo
rc

e 
or

 b
er

ea
ve

m
en

t.

Page 27



35
34A

pp
ea

ls
W

e 
off

er
 a

 fo
rm

al
 re

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

w
hi

ch
 is

 o
pe

n 
to

 a
ny

 c
us

to
m

er
 d

is
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 

th
e 

de
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
m

ad
e 

in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
ir 

 
w

or
k.

 T
he

 re
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

is
 fr

ee
 o

f c
ha

rg
e 

an
d 

w
ill

 n
or

m
al

ly
 ta

ke
 fe

w
er

 th
an

 10
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s.

A 
cu

st
om

er
 m

ay
 a

ls
o 

ap
pe

al
 d

ire
ct

ly
 to

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ut
ho

rit
y.

 S
uc

h 
an

 a
pp

ea
l m

ay
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g,

 o
r i

ns
te

ad
 o

f, 
ou

r r
ec

on
sid

er
at

io
n.

 
In

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f fi

lm
s,

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 (o
r a

ny
 m

em
be

r 
of

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
) m

ay
 a

dd
re

ss
 it

se
lf 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 w
hi

ch
 li

ce
ns

es
 c

in
em

as
 in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
ar

ea
. I

n 
th

e 
ca

se
 o

f v
id

eo
 w

or
ks

 a
 c

us
to

m
er

  
m

ay
 a

pp
ea

l t
o 

th
e 

V
id

eo
 A

pp
ea

ls
 C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
Th

e 
VA

C
 is

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t o

f t
he

 B
BF

C
 a

nd
 c

an
  

be
 c

on
ta

ct
ed

 b
y 

po
st

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

Th
e 

Se
cr

et
ar

y
Th

e 
V

id
eo

 A
pp

ea
ls

 C
om

m
itt

ee
3 

So
ho

 S
qu

ar
e

Lo
nd

on
W

1D
 3

H
D

C
us

to
m

er
s 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
e 

th
at

 a
 re

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
 

or
 a

n 
ap

pe
al

 in
vo

lv
es

 lo
ok

in
g 

at
 th

e 
is

su
es

 
af

re
sh

. T
hi

s 
m

ea
ns

 th
at

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

co
ul

d,
 in

 
so

m
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s,
 b

e 
m

or
e 

re
st

ric
tiv

e 
th

an
 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n.

A
p

p
ea

ls
, a

d
vi

ce
 v

ie
w

in
g

s 
 

an
d

 f
ee

d
b

ac
k

A
dv

ic
e 

vi
ew

in
gs

A
 c

us
to

m
er

 m
ay

 s
ub

m
it 

w
or

ks
 fo

r a
dv

ic
e 

at
 a

ny
 

st
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 W

e 
w

ill 
in

fo
rm

 
th

em
 o

f t
he

 li
ke

ly
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

a 
w

or
k 

w
ill 

re
ce

iv
e,

 
an

d 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
ny

 c
ha

ng
es

 re
qu

ire
d 

 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

’s 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n.
 

H
ow

ev
er

, a
dv

ic
e 

gi
ve

n 
in

 s
uc

h 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

 
is

 n
ot

 b
in

di
ng

 a
nd

 w
e 

re
se

rv
e 

th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 re

ac
h 

a 
di

ffe
re

nt
 d

ec
is

io
n 

w
he

n 
th

e 
fin

al
 v

er
si

on
 o

f  
th

e 
w

or
k 

is
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 fo
rm

al
ly

 fo
r c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n.

 
If 

th
e 

fin
al

 v
er

si
on

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
di

ffe
rs

 in
 a

ny
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
es

pe
ct

 fr
om

 
th

at
 s

ee
n 

fo
r a

dv
ic

e,
 a

nd
 if

 th
os

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
ap

pe
ar

 
to

 re
fle

ct
 a

dv
ic

e 
w

e 
ha

ve
 g

iv
en

, t
he

n 
de

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

w
ill

 a
pp

ea
r o

n 
ou

r w
eb

si
te

.

Fe
ed

ba
ck

If 
yo

u 
w

an
t t

o 
se

nd
 u

s 
an

y 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

bo
ut

 o
ur

 
ag

e 
ra

tin
gs

 o
r c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

de
ci

si
on

s,
 p

le
as

e 
do

n’
t h

es
ita

te
 to

 e
m

ai
l u

s 
at

 fe
ed

ba
ck

@
bb

fc
.c

o.
uk

 
or

 w
rit

e 
to

 u
s 

at
: 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
O

ffi
ce

BB
FC

3 
So

ho
 S

qu
ar

e
Lo

nd
on

W
1D

 3
H

D

Page 28



36
37

Th
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
A

ct
 2

00
3

En
gl

an
d 

an
d 

W
al

es
C

in
em

as
 ( N

or
th

er
n 

Ir
el

an
d)

 O
rd

er
 1

99
1 

N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

C
in

em
as

 A
ct

 1
98

5
Sc

ot
la

nd

C
in

em
as

 re
qu

ire
 a

 li
ce

nc
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 o

pe
ra

te
. T

he
 li

ce
nc

e 
m

us
t i

nc
lu

de
  

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 re

qu
iri

ng
 th

e 
ad

m
is

si
on

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

(a
ny

on
e 

un
de

r 1
8)

 to
 a

ny
 fi

lm
 to

 b
e 

re
st

ric
te

d 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 o
ur

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
r t

ho
se

 
of

 th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y. 
O

ne
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 re
as

on
s 

fo
r t

he
 li

ce
ns

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

s 
th

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 

ch
ild

re
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fro

m
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 h
ar

m
fu

l 
co

nt
en

t i
n 

fil
m

s.

Th
e 

V
id

eo
 R

ec
or

di
ng

s 
A

ct
 1

98
4

Vi
de

o 
w

or
ks

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 fi

lm
s,

 T
V 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 a
nd

 
so

m
e 

vi
de

o 
ga

m
es

) w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

up
pl

ie
d 

on
 a

  
di

sc
, t

ap
e 

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 d
ev

ic
e 

ca
pa

bl
e 

of
 s

to
rin

g 
da

ta
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

ca
lly

 m
us

t h
av

e 
a 

BB
FC

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
un

le
ss

 th
ey

 fa
ll 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f a
n 

ex
em

pt
ed

 w
or

k.
 

W
he

n 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
w

he
th

er
 to

 a
w

ar
d 

a 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

to
 a

 w
or

k,
 o

r w
he

th
er

 a
 w

or
k 

is
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

at
 a

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 c
at

eg
or

y,
 w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

A
ct

 
to

 h
av

e 
sp

ec
ia

l r
eg

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
lik

el
ih

oo
d 

of
 w

or
ks

 
be

in
g 

vi
ew

ed
 in

 th
e 

ho
m

e,
 a

nd
 to

 a
ny

 h
ar

m
 th

at
 

m
ay

 b
e 

ca
us

ed
 to

 p
ot

en
tia

l v
ie

w
er

s 
or

, t
hr

ou
gh

 
th

ei
r b

eh
av

io
ur

, t
o 

so
ci

et
y 

by
 th

e 
m

an
ne

r i
n 

w
hi

ch
 

th
e 

w
or

k 
de

al
s 

w
ith

:

●
	�c

rim
in

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
●
	�ill

eg
al

 d
ru

gs
 

●
	�v

io
le

nt
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 o
r i

nc
id

en
ts

 

●
	�h

or
rifi

c 
be

ha
vi

ou
r o

r i
nc

id
en

ts
 

●
	�h

um
an

 s
ex

ua
l a

ct
iv

ity
 

In
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
 w

e 
ha

ve
 in

 m
in

d 
th

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 e

ffe
ct

 n
ot

 o
nl

y 
on

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
bu

t a
ls

o 
on

 o
th

er
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

.

Th
e 

O
bs

ce
ne

 P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 A
ct

s 
19

59
 &

 1
96

4
En

gl
an

d 
an

d 
W

al
es

Th
e 

C
iv

ic
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t (
Sc

ot
la

nd
) A

ct
 1

98
2

Sc
ot

la
nd

Th
e 

O
bs

ce
ne

 P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 A
ct

 1
85

7
N

or
th

er
n 

Ire
la

nd

It 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
pu

bl
is

h 
a 

w
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 is
 o

bs
ce

ne
.  

A 
w

or
k 

is
 o

bs
ce

ne
 if

, t
ak

en
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
, i

t h
as

  
a 

te
nd

en
cy

 to
 d

ep
ra

ve
 a

nd
 c

or
ru

pt
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 th
os

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 s

ee
 it

. U
nd

er
 th

e 
O

bs
ce

ne
 P

ub
lic

at
io

ns
 A

ct
 19

59
, n

o 
off

en
ce

 is
 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 if

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

is
 ju

st
ifi

ed
 a

s 
be

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 g

oo
d 

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

s 
th

at
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

in
te

re
st

s 
of

 s
ci

en
ce

, a
rt

, l
ite

ra
tu

re
 o

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
or

 
ot

he
r o

bj
ec

ts
 o

f g
en

er
al

 c
on

ce
rn

.

In
 S

co
tla

nd
, c

as
e 

la
w

 im
pl

ie
s 

a 
si

m
ila

r t
es

t w
ou

ld
 

be
 a

pp
lie

d.
 In

 N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

, w
hi

le
 th

er
e 

is
  

no
 e

xp
re

ss
 d

ef
en

ce
 o

f “
pu

bl
ic

 g
oo

d”
 it

 is
 li

ke
ly

 th
at

 
En

gl
is

h 
la

w
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e 

an
d 

Im
m

ig
ra

tio
n 

A
ct

 2
00

8
En

gl
an

d,
 W

al
es

 a
nd

 N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e 

an
d 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
( S

co
tla

nd
)  A

ct
 

20
10

/C
iv

ic
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t (
Sc

ot
la

nd
)  A

ct
 1

98
2 

 
Sc

ot
la

nd

It 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
be

 in
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ex
tre

m
e 

po
rn

og
ra

ph
ic

 im
ag

e.
 U

nd
er

 th
e 

C
rim

in
al

  
Ju

st
ic

e 
an

d 
Im

m
ig

ra
tio

n 
Ac

t 2
00

8 
an

 e
xt

re
m

e 
po

rn
og

ra
ph

ic
 im

ag
e 

is
 o

ne
 w

hi
ch

 is
 

po
rn

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
nd

 g
ro

ss
ly

 o
ffe

ns
iv

e,
 d

is
gu

st
in

g 
or

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

of
 a

n 
ob

sc
en

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r, 

w
hi

ch
 

fe
at

ur
es

 a
n 

ap
pa

re
nt

ly
 re

al
 p

er
so

n,
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 
po

rt
ra

ys
, i

n 
an

 e
xp

lic
it 

an
d 

re
al

is
tic

 w
ay

, a
n 

 
ac

t w
hi

ch
: 

●
	�th

re
at

en
s 

a 
pe

rs
on

’s
 li

fe
●
	�re

su
lts

, o
r i

s 
lik

el
y 

to
 re

su
lt,

 in
 s

er
io

us
 in

ju
ry

 to
  

a 
pe

rs
on

’s
 a

nu
s,

 b
re

as
ts

 o
r g

en
ita

ls
●
	�in

vo
lv

es
 s

ex
ua

l i
nt

er
fe

re
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

 h
um

an
 c

or
ps

e
●
	in

vo
lv

es
 in

te
rc

ou
rs

e 
or

 o
ra

l s
ex

 w
ith

 a
n 

an
im

al
 

●
	�in

vo
lv

es
 n

on
-c

on
se

ns
ua

l p
en

et
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

 m
ou

th
, 

va
gi

na
 o

r a
nu

s 
w

ith
 a

 p
en

is
 o

r n
on

-c
on

se
ns

ua
l 

se
xu

al
 p

en
et

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
 v

ag
in

a 
or

 a
nu

s 
by

 a
ny

th
in

g 

U
nd

er
 th

e 
C

iv
ic

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t (

Sc
ot

la
nd

)  A
ct

 19
82

 
an

 e
xt

re
m

e 
po

rn
og

ra
ph

ic
 im

ag
e 

is
 o

ne
 w

hi
ch

  
is

 p
or

no
gr

ap
hi

c 
an

d 
ob

sc
en

e,
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 d
ep

ic
ts

 
in

 a
n 

ex
pl

ic
it 

an
d 

re
al

is
tic

 w
ay

, a
n 

ac
t w

hi
ch

:

●
	�ta

ke
s 

or
 th

re
at

en
s 

a 
pe

rs
on

’s
 li

fe
●
	�re

su
lts

, o
r i

s 
lik

el
y 

to
 re

su
lt,

 in
 a

 p
er

so
n’

s 
 

se
ve

re
 in

ju
ry

●
	�in

vo
lv

es
 ra

pe
 o

r o
th

er
 n

on
-c

on
se

ns
ua

l  
pe

ne
tra

tiv
e 

se
xu

al
 a

ct
iv

ity

●
	�in

vo
lv

es
 s

ex
ua

l a
ct

iv
ity

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
(d

ire
ct

ly
  

or
 in

di
re

ct
ly

) a
 h

um
an

 c
or

ps
e

●
	�in

vo
lv

es
 s

ex
ua

l a
ct

iv
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
a 

pe
rs

on
  

an
d 

an
 a

ni
m

al

W
or

ks
 w

e 
cl

as
si

fy
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

V
id

eo
 R

ec
or

di
ng

s 
A

ct
 a

re
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 th
e 

off
en

ce
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
U

K.

Th
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
A

ct
 1

97
8 

En
gl

an
d 

an
d 

W
al

es
C

iv
ic

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t (

Sc
ot

la
nd

)  A
ct

 1
98

2 
Sc

ot
la

nd
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

( N
or

th
er

n 
Ir

el
an

d)
 

O
rd

er
 1

97
8

N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

It 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
m

ak
e,

 d
is

tri
bu

te
, s

ho
w

 o
r p

os
se

ss
 

in
de

ce
nt

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
hs

 o
r p

se
ud

o-
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

s 
of

 a
 c

hi
ld

. I
t i

s 
al

so
 il

le
ga

l t
o 

m
ak

e,
 d

is
tri

bu
te

, 
sh

ow
 o

r p
os

se
ss

 in
de

ce
nt

 im
ag

es
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

er
iv

ed
 fr

om
 a

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
h 

 
or

 p
se

ud
o-

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
 (f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 b
y 

tra
ci

ng
). 

O
ffe

nc
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
po

ss
es

si
on

 o
f s

uc
h 

im
ag

es
 a

re
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

rim
in

al
 J

us
tic

e 
Ac

t 1
98

8 
( E

ng
la

nd
, W

al
es

 a
nd

 S
co

tla
nd

) , 
an

d 
 

th
e 

C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e 

( E
vi

de
nc

e,
 E

tc
.)  

( N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

)  O
rd

er
 19

88
. A

 c
hi

ld
 is

 d
efi

ne
d 

as
 a

 
pe

rs
on

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
ag

e 
of

 18
.

A
n

n
ex

e 
– 

le
g

al
 c

on
si

d
er

at
io

n
s

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
is

 n
ot

 li
st

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 

ch
ro

no
lo

gy
 o

r i
m

po
rt

an
ce

. 
In

st
ea

d,
 it

 re
fle

ct
s 

a 
us

ef
ul

 w
ay

 o
f e

xp
la

in
in

g 
th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ga
l 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

at
 a

pp
lie

s 
 

to
 o

ur
 w

or
k.

Page 29



38
39

A
n

n
ex

e 
– 

le
g

al
 c

on
si

d
er

at
io

n
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

Th
e 

C
or

on
er

s 
an

d 
Ju

st
ic

e 
A

ct
 2

00
9 

 
En

gl
an

d,
 W

al
es

 a
nd

 N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

Th
e 

C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e 

an
d 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
A

ct
 2

01
0

Sc
ot

la
nd

It 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
be

 in
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
of

 a
 p

ro
hi

bi
te

d 
im

ag
e 

of
 a

 c
hi

ld
. A

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d 

im
ag

e 
of

 a
 c

hi
ld

 is
 

a 
no

n-
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

ic
 o

r n
on

-p
se

ud
o-

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
ic

 
im

ag
e 

w
hi

ch
 is

 p
or

no
gr

ap
hi

c 
an

d 
gr

os
sl

y 
off

en
si

ve
, d

is
gu

st
in

g,
 o

r o
th

er
w

is
e 

of
 a

n 
ob

sc
en

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r, 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 fo

cu
se

s 
so

le
ly

 o
r p

rin
ci

pa
lly

 
on

 a
 c

hi
ld

’s
 g

en
ita

ls
 o

r a
na

l r
eg

io
n,

 o
r w

hi
ch

 
po

rt
ra

ys
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

se
xu

al
 a

ct
s 

by
, o

f, 
or

 in
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f a
 c

hi
ld

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 m

as
tu

rb
at

io
n,

 o
ra

l 
se

x 
or

 p
en

et
ra

tio
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
se

xu
al

 a
ct

s 
w

ith
 

an
im

al
s.

 A
 c

hi
ld

 is
 d

efi
ne

d 
as

 b
ei

ng
 u

nd
er

 18
 a

nd
 

an
 im

ag
e 

of
 a

 c
hi

ld
 o

r o
th

er
 p

er
so

n 
ca

n 
in

cl
ud

e 
im

ag
in

ar
y 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
. W

or
ks

 w
e 

cl
as

si
fy

 
un

de
r t

he
 V

id
eo

 R
ec

or
di

ng
s 

A
ct

 a
re

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 th

e 
off

en
ce

 u
nl

es
s 

im
ag

es
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ex

tr
ac

te
d 

fro
m

 s
uc

h 
w

or
ks

 fo
r t

he
 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ex
ua

l a
ro

us
al

.

Th
e 

Se
xu

al
 O

ff
en

ce
s 

A
ct

 2
00

3
En

gl
an

d 
an

d 
W

al
es

Se
xu

al
 O

ff
en

ce
s 

( S
co

tla
nd

)  A
ct

 2
00

9
Sc

ot
la

nd
Th

e 
Se

xu
al

 O
ff

en
ce

s 
( N

or
th

er
n 

Ir
el

an
d)

  
O

rd
er

 2
00

8
N

or
th

er
n 

Ire
la

nd

It 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
ex

po
se

 o
ne

se
lf 

w
ith

 in
te

nt
 to

 c
au

se
 

al
ar

m
 o

r d
is

tre
ss

 –
 th

is
 o

ffe
nc

e 
au

gm
en

ts
 th

e 
co

m
m

on
 la

w
 m

is
de

m
ea

no
ur

 o
f i

nd
ec

en
t e

xp
os

ur
e.

 
It 

is
 a

ls
o 

pr
oh

ib
ite

d 
fo

r a
 p

er
so

n 
to

 re
co

rd
 th

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
ac

t o
f a

no
th

er
, w

he
re

 th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

re
co

rd
in

g 
is 

fo
r t

he
 s

ex
ua

l g
ra

tifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 h

im
se

lf 
or

 a
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 th

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 p

ar
ty

 h
as

 
no

t c
on

se
nt

ed
 to

 s
o 

be
in

g 
fil

m
ed

. 

Th
e 

C
in

em
at

og
ra

ph
 F

ilm
s 

(A
ni

m
al

s)
 A

ct
 1

93
7

En
gl

an
d,

 S
co

tla
nd

 a
nd

 W
al

es

It 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
sh

ow
 a

ny
 s

ce
ne

 “o
rg

an
is

ed
 o

r 
di

re
ct

ed
” f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f t
he

 fi
lm

 th
at

 in
vo

lv
es

 
ac

tu
al

 c
ru

el
ty

 to
 a

ni
m

al
s.

 T
hi

s 
Ac

t a
pp

lie
s 

to
 th

e 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n 

of
 fi

lm
s 

in
 p

ub
lic

 c
in

em
as

 b
ut

 w
e 

 
al

so
 a

pp
ly

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
te

st
 to

 v
id

eo
 w

or
ks

. F
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f t

hi
s 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

an
d 

Th
e 

A
ni

m
al

 
W

el
fa

re
 A

ct
 2

00
6,

 o
nl

y 
ve

rte
br

at
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

do
m

es
tic

at
ed

 o
r o

th
er

w
is

e 
un

de
r t

he
 c

on
tro

l o
f 

m
an

 a
re

 d
efi

ne
d 

as
 “a

ni
m

al
s”

.

Th
e 

A
ni

m
al

 W
el

fa
re

 A
ct

 2
00

6 
En

gl
an

d 
an

d 
W

al
es

Th
e 

W
el

fa
re

 o
f A

ni
m

al
s 

A
ct

  
( N

or
th

er
n 

Ir
el

an
d)

 2
01

1
N

or
th

er
n 

Ire
la

nd
Th

e 
A

ni
m

al
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

fa
re

  
(S

co
tla

nd
) A

ct
 2

00
6

Sc
ot

la
nd

It 
is

 il
le

ga
l t

o 
su

pp
ly

, p
ub

lis
h,

 s
ho

w
 o

r p
os

se
ss

 
w

ith
 in

te
nt

 to
 s

up
pl

y 
a 

vi
de

o 
re

co
rd

in
g 

of
 a

n 
 

 “a
ni

m
al

 fi
gh

t”
 th

at
 h

as
 ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

U
K 

si
nc

e 
6 

A
pr

il 
20

07
.

Th
e 

To
ba

cc
o 

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

an
d 

 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

A
ct

 2
00

2
It 

is
 il

le
ga

l, 
in

 th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f a
 b

us
in

es
s,

 to
 p

ub
lis

h 
a 

to
ba

cc
o 

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t.

Th
e 

C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e 

an
d 

C
ou

rt
s 

A
ct

 2
01

5
En

gl
an

d 
an

d 
W

al
es

A
bu

si
ve

 B
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 S

ex
ua

l H
ar

m
 

( S
co

tla
nd

)  A
ct

 2
01

6
Sc

ot
la

nd
Ju

st
ic

e 
A

ct
 ( N

or
th

er
n 

Ir
el

an
d)

 2
01

6 
N

or
th

er
n 

Ire
la

nd

It 
is

 a
n 

off
en

ce
 to

 d
is

cl
os

e 
a 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
xu

al
 

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
 o

r fi
lm

 w
ith

ou
t t

he
 c

on
se

nt
 o

f a
ny

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 w
ho

 a
pp

ea
rs

 in
 th

e 
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

 o
r  

fil
m

, i
f i

t i
s 

do
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
of

 c
au

si
ng

 th
at

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 d
is

tre
ss

 (o
r c

au
si

ng
 th

em
 fe

ar
, a

la
rm

  
or

 d
is

tre
ss

 in
 S

co
tti

sh
 la

w
).

Th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 O

rd
er

 A
ct

 1
98

6
En

gl
an

d,
 S

co
tla

nd
 a

nd
 W

al
es

Th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 O

rd
er

 ( N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

)  O
rd

er
 1

98
7

N
or

th
er

n 
Ire

la
nd

It 
is 

ille
ga

l t
o 

di
st

rib
ut

e,
 s

ho
w

 o
r p

la
y 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
a 

re
co

rd
in

g 
of

 v
is

ua
l i

m
ag

es
 o

r s
ou

nd
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

th
re

at
en

in
g,

 a
bu

si
ve

 o
r i

ns
ul

tin
g 

if 
th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

is
 to

 s
tir

 u
p 

ra
ci

al
 h

at
re

d 
or

 h
at

re
d 

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

s 
of

 s
ex

ua
l o

rie
nt

at
io

n,
 o

r i
f r

ac
ia

l h
at

re
d 

or
 h

at
re

d 
on

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
s 

of
 s

ex
ua

l o
rie

nt
at

io
n 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
st

irr
ed

 u
p.

 It
 is

 a
ls

o 
ill

eg
al

 to
 d

is
tri

bu
te

, s
ho

w
 o

r 
pl

ay
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

 re
co

rd
in

g 
of

 v
is

ua
l i

m
ag

es
 o

r 
so

un
ds

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 th

re
at

en
in

g 
if 

th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
is

 
to

 s
tir

 u
p 

re
lig

io
us

 h
at

re
d.

In
 N

or
th

er
n 

Ire
la

nd
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 g

ro
up

 o
f  

pe
rs

on
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

de
fin

ed
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

by
 c

ol
ou

r, 
ra

ce
, 

na
tio

na
lit

y 
or

 e
th

ni
c 

or
 n

at
io

na
l o

rig
in

s,
 b

ut
  

al
so

 b
y 

“r
el

ig
io

us
 b

el
ie

f”
 o

r “
se

xu
al

 o
rie

nt
at

io
n”

 
or

 “d
is

ab
ili

ty
”.

B
la

sp
he

m
y

In
 S

co
tla

nd
 a

nd
 N

or
th

er
n 

Ire
la

nd
, t

he
 c

om
m

on
 

la
w

 c
rim

e 
of

 b
la

sp
he

m
y 

ex
is

ts
 b

ut
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

ut
ili

se
d 

fo
r p

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
in

 m
od

er
n 

tim
es

. T
he

 
off

en
ce

s 
of

 b
la

sp
he

m
y 

an
d 

bl
as

ph
em

ou
s 

lib
el

 
un

de
r t

he
 c

om
m

on
 la

w
 o

f E
ng

la
nd

 a
nd

 W
al

es
 

w
er

e 
ab

ol
is

he
d 

in
 T

he
 C

rim
in

al
 J

us
tic

e 
an

d 
Im

m
ig

ra
tio

n 
Ac

t 2
00

8.

H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
A

ct
 1

99
8

Th
e 

Ac
t p

er
m

its
 s

uc
h 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 o

n 
fre

ed
om

 o
f 

ex
pr

es
si

on
 a

s 
ar

e 
pr

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
y 

la
w

 a
nd

 a
re

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

in
 a

 d
em

oc
ra

tic
 s

oc
ie

ty
, i

n 
th

e 
in

te
re

st
s 

of
 n

at
io

na
l s

ec
ur

ity
, t

er
rit

or
ia

l i
nt

eg
rit

y 
or

 p
ub

lic
 

sa
fe

ty
, f

or
 th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 d

is
or

de
r o

r c
rim

e,
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

 o
r m

or
al

s,
 fo

r t
he

 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

or
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f o

th
er

s,
 

fo
r p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
th

e 
di

sc
lo

su
re

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 c

on
fid

en
ce

, o
r f

or
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 a

nd
 im

pa
rt

ia
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

ju
di

ci
ar

y.

O
th

er
 u

nl
aw

fu
l m

at
er

ia
l

In
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t i

ts
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
th

e 
BB

FC
 w

ill
 

ha
ve

 re
ga

rd
 to

 w
he

th
er

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l i
ts

el
f a

pp
ea

rs
 

to
 b

e 
un

la
w

fu
l i

n 
th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
Ki

ng
do

m
, o

r h
as

 
ar

is
en

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 o
f a

n 
un

la
w

fu
l a

ct
.

Page 30



British Board of Film Classification
3 Soho Square,
London,
W1D 3HD

T 020 7440 1570

bbfc.co.uk/about-bbfc/contact-us

BBFC Classification Guidelines 2019

Get more info on our app
bbfc.co.uk/app

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 
 

 

REPORT OF: 
Robb Barham, Operations & Programme Manager for Leeds 
Grand Theatre & Opera House Ltd. (Hyde Park Picture House)  

 
TO: 

Leeds City Council Licensing Committee  
c/o Matthew Nelson, Principal Licensing Officer 
Entertainment Licensing - Leeds City Council 
Tel:  
email:  

 

SUBJECT: 
 

Film Certification 
 

DATE OF REPORT: 
 

8 May 2022 

 
1.0 FILM INFORMATION 
Film Khartoum Offside  
Director Marwa Zein 
Country, 
runtime, year  

Sudan, 75m, 2019 

Synopsis A group of exceptional young women in Khartoum are 
determined to play football professionally. They are prepared 
to defy the ban imposed by Sudan’s Islamic government and 
they will not take no for an answer. Their battle to get officially 
recognised as the country’s national women’s team is fearless, 
courageous and often humorous. But their struggle is 
unwavering. 

  
2.0 DETAILS OF PROPOSED SCREENING  
When Thursday 23 June 2022 6pm 
Where The Pyramid Theatre, Leeds University Union 
Context As part of the ongoing Cinema Africa! Screenings supported by 

Leeds African Communities Trust 
  
3.0 SCREENER AVAILABLE? 
Yes/No Yes 
 If Yes, complete, 4.0. If No, complete 5.0 
  
4.0 RECOMMENDED CLASSIFICATION – SCREENER AVAILABLE 
4.1 We advise that the film Khartoum Offside is given a 12 certificate. 
 In making this recommendation we have taken into account the 

following nine areas which the BBFC use to determine certificates 
and we can speak to each to explain our recommended 
certificate. 

Page 33

20035990_1
Text Box
Appendix B



 2 

4.2 Dangerous Behaviour 
 None 
4.3 Discrimination 
 Political discrimination towards women.  
4.4 Drugs 
 One joke reference about ‘going into the drug business’ 
4.5 Language 
 None 
4.6 Nudity 
 Once instance non sexual semi nudity 
4.7 Sex 
 None 
4.8 Sexual Violence and Sexual Threat 
 None 
4.9 Threat and Horror  
 None 
4.10 Violence 
 None 
  
5.0 CLASSIFICATION – SCREENER UNAVAILABLE 
5.1 We advise that an 18 certificate is required for the film ***. 
 Any film without a screener for the committee to view, an 18 

certificate is required by Leeds City Council, with reference to the 
below disclaimer. 

Disclaimer This film does not contain any content which would more likely than 
not, render the film liable to be classified as R18 if considered in 
accordance with the BBFC Classification Guidelines.   

  
6.0 PREVIEW COPY (Sharing is prohibited by copyright) 
  
Trailer link  
Screener link  
Password  

Alternative 
copy details 
& notes 

 

  
 
Certification Controls at Hyde Park Picture House 
As per our premises licence when in venue and now while we are arranging cinema 
screenings off site during our renovations, the Hyde Park Picture House follows BBFC 
certification guidance, which is listed with each individual films on our website. We have a 
number of checks in place to manage access to films based on this guidance as follows: 
 

 Our terms & conditions page includes clear guidance on certification in a way 
audiences can understand and which includes a link to the BBFC if further information 
is required.  

 Certificates are added to every listing on our box office system in addition to our 
website and this limits the tickets available to films where appropriate. E.g. An 
audience member can’t buy a child’s ticket for a 15 or 18 certificate film.  

Page 34



 3 

 Adding the cert to the Box Office system also enables our Front of House staff to 
identify the age restrictions for films. All staff are fully trained to both understand and 
then manage certification and age restrictions for films, so we can both advise on 
entry and appropriateness of a film and refuse sales where required.  

 All tickets bought in advance or on the day are checked by a staff member on the 
door to the cinema auditorium so if an underage person has bought a ticket over the 
phone or internet in advance they would have to engage with a staff member at 
ticket check point and entry would be refused and ticket refunded.  

 
 
 
  

Page 35



 1 

 
 
 

REPORT OF: 
Robb Barham, Operations & Programme Manager for Leeds 
Grand Theatre & Opera House Ltd. (Hyde Park Picture House)  

 
TO: 

Leeds City Council Licensing Committee  
c/o Matthew Nelson, Principal Licensing Officer 
Entertainment Licensing - Leeds City Council 
Tel:  
email:  

 

SUBJECT: 
 

Film Certification 
 

DATE OF REPORT: 
 

06/05/2022 

 
1.0 FILM INFORMATION 
Film The Deathless Woman 
Director Roz Mortimer 
Country, 
runtime, year  

Poland, UK, 89mins, 2019 

Synopsis The Deathless Woman is a film about important events in Roma 
history and how they are still relevant today. Let the ghost of a Roma 
matriarch lead you on a journey through archives and landscapes 
as she tells the story of what she witnessed during WWII, and how this 
affects Roma people today. 
 
Researching this hidden history, an artist is impelled to leave dusty 
documents behind and follow the story of a woman who was shot 
eight times but does not die. The soaring camera mimics her spirit as 
it haunts the beautiful landscapes that hide such ugly crimes. She is a 
harbinger of future persecution, but also a witness to the survival of a 
people that persist through their unique spirituality. 
 
ROMANI LANGUAGE WORKSHOP | 4PM | FREE 
 
Before the screening we will also be hosting a Free Romani 
Language Workshop, led by Juice Vamosi, a Roma language expert 
and translator. 
 
All are welcome and you can reserve your place when you book 
your tickets. 
 
He will tell some of the histories of the Romani language, its similarities 
to Hindi and other Indo-Aryan languages, how it evolved in different 
ways as people moved to or through different countries and some of 
the 'loan words' picked up or given. Following this, there will be a 
chance to ask questions, and to practise some words in various 
dialects. 
 

Page 36



 2 

Juice Vamosi grew up in a Roma community in Hungary and 
currently lives in Oldham. He is an expert in Romani dialects and has 
been an adviser on language and other Roma issues to many global 
organisations, TV channels, schools and universities. He has 
produced film & TV projects about Roma life and is the founder of 
Kaskosan, a charity whose mission is to build the capabilities, life 
chances and well-being of Roma communities in the UK. 
 
Supported using public funding by the National Lottery through Arts 
Council England. 
 
https://thedeathlesswoman.com/home/ 
 

  
2.0 DETAILS OF PROPOSED SCREENING  
When Sunday 3rd July 2022 – 6pm 
Where The Pyramid Theatre, Leeds University Union 
Context The Deathless Woman was made after writer-director Roz Mortimer 

undertook a prolonged period of research in archives and travelled 
extensively in Central and Eastern Europe to interview people and 
uncover unmemorialised sites of atrocity against the Roma. 
 
She participated in memorial events in Poland, worked with Roma 
communities in London, Poland and Hungary and with Roma 
activists and academics, many of whom were attached to this 
project as consultants. Collecting testimonies from witnesses, many 
of whom publicly shared their own family’s experience during WWII 
and beyond for the first time left an acute sense of responsibility to 
make these stories heard. 
 
Up to 500,000 Roma are believed to have been killed during WWII, 
possibly half of the Roma population in Europe at that time, and to 
this day activists battle for recognition of this event. 
 
Roma are today still one of the most marginalised minority ethnic 
groups in Europe. At a time when xenophobia and racism are rising 
again across the world, it feels crucial to acknowledge the 
undocumented realities of Roma, Sinti and Gypsy people. More than 
10 million Roma live in Europe, and continue to face state-
sanctioned segregation in schools, forcible evictions and violent 
racist attacks. 
 
The Deathless Woman visualizes and connects the traumatic past of 
Roma to other traumatic pasts and to the traumatic present, offering 
a space for reflection on past histories and discussion about how we 
can move towards a more tolerant society. 

  
3.0 SCREENER AVAILABLE? 
Yes/No Yes 
 If Yes, complete, 4.0. If No, complete 5.0 
  

Page 37



 3 

4.0 RECOMMENDED CLASSIFICATION – SCREENER AVAILABLE 
4.1 We advise that the film The Deathless Woman is given a 15 

certificate. 
 In making this recommendation we have taken into account the 

following nine areas which the BBFC use to determine certificates 
and we can speak to each to explain our recommended certificate. 

4.2 Dangerous Behaviour 
 None 
4.3 Discrimination 
 Contextual historical and contemporary themes/testimony of 

discrimination and racism. 
4.4 Drugs 
 None 
4.5 Language 
 None 
4.6 Nudity 
 None 
4.7 Sex 
 None 
4.8 Sexual Violence and Sexual Threat 
 None 
4.9 Threat and Horror  
 None 
4.10 Violence 
 Contextual historical and contemporary themes/testimony of war 

crimes, including genocide, persecution and racist violence. 
  
5.0 CLASSIFICATION – SCREENER UNAVAILABLE 
5.1 We advise that a 15 certificate is required for the film The Deathless 

Woman. 
 Any film without a screener for the committee to view, an 18 

certificate is required by Leeds City Council, with reference to the 
below disclaimer. 

Disclaimer This film does not contain any content which would more likely than 
not, render the film liable to be classified as R18 if considered in 
accordance with the BBFC Classification Guidelines.   

  
6.0 PREVIEW COPY (Sharing is prohibited by copyright) 
  
Trailer link  
Screener link  
Password  
Alternative 
copy details 
& notes 

n/a 

  
 
 
 
Certification Controls at Hyde Park Picture House 

Page 38



 4 

As per our premises licence when in venue and now while we are arranging cinema 
screenings off site during our renovations, the Hyde Park Picture House follows BBFC 
certification guidance, which is listed with each individual films on our website. We have a 
number of checks in place to manage access to films based on this guidance as follows: 
 

 Our terms & conditions page includes clear guidance on certification in a way 
audiences can understand and which includes a link to the BBFC if further information 
is required.  

 Certificates are added to every listing on our box office system in addition to our 
website and this limits the tickets available to films where appropriate. E.g. An 
audience member can’t buy a child’s ticket for a 15 or 18 certificate film.  

 Adding the cert to the Box Office system also enables our Front of House staff to 
identify the age restrictions for films. All staff are fully trained to both understand and 
then manage certification and age restrictions for films, so we can both advise on 
entry and appropriateness of a film and refuse sales where required.  

 All tickets bought in advance or on the day are checked by a staff member on the 
door to the cinema auditorium so if an underage person has bought a ticket over the 
phone or internet in advance they would have to engage with a staff member at 
ticket check point and entry would be refused and ticket refunded.  

 
 
 
  

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:  14th June 2022 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Convenience Store, 
 344A Dewsbury Road, Leeds, LS11 7DJ 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Beeston & Holbeck 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence made by Mr Kewmars Muhamad 
for 344A Dewsbury Road, Leeds, LS11 7DJ. 
 
The application explains the premises intend to trade as a convenience store and 
proposes the sole provision sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises, 
Monday to Sunday, 08:00 until 23:00 hours. 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from West Yorkshire Police, Leeds City 
Council’s Environmental Protection Team and Leeds City Council’s Public Health. 
 
Agreements by the applicant to a number of conditions suggested by both West Yorkshire 
Police and Environmental Protection Team have been reached resulted in the withdrawal 
of those representations.  The representation on behalf of Public Health objects to the 
application outright and remains a matter for Members of the Licensing Sub Committee’s 
consideration. 
 
  

 Report author: Mrs Bridget Massey 
 

0113 378 5029 

Page 41

Agenda Item 7



 2 

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 

2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 
 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of a 
representation. 

2  History of the premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises. 

3  The application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Mr Kewmars Muhamad. 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Kewmars Muhamad. 

3.3 In summary the application is for: 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (for consumption off the premises) 
Monday to Sunday 08:00 – 23:00 
 

3.4 A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix A.          

3.5 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in Section M of the application form. 

3.6 A map which identifies the location of these premises is attached at Appendix B. 

4  Representations 

4.1 Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be 
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or 
vexatious. 

  Representations from Responsible Authorities 

4.2 Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police, Environmental 
Health and Public Health, in their capacity as a responsible Authorities. 

4.3 Any representation may be negotiated prior to the hearing and in this instance the 
operating schedule has been amended to include the measures agreed with both 
West Yorkshire Police and the Environmental Protection Team.   

4.4 A copy of the representation on behalf of West Yorkshire Police and the 
subsequent agreement can be viewed at Appendix C. 

4.5 A copy of the e-mail thread between the applicant and the Environmental 
Protection Team agreeing to an additional condition regarding is available at 
Appendix D. 

Page 42



 3 

4.6 The representation submitted on behalf of Public Health opposes the application 
entirely and remains a matter for Members’ consideration.  A copy of the 
representation may be found at Appendix E. 

  Other representations 

4.7 There are no representations from other persons. 

5  Licensing hours 

5.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

5.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

5.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

5.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix F. 

6  Equality and diversity implications 

6.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

7  Options available to Members 

7.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

7.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

8  Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
PREM1 

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure your answers 
are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 
I/We Mr Kewmars Muhamad ……………………………………………………….…………………………. 
(insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 

Part 1 – Premises Details 
 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
 
344a Dewsbury Road  
 

Post town 
Leeds 

Post code 
LS11 7DJ 

 

Telephone number of premises (if any)  

 

Non domestic rateable value of premises £3,050 

 
Part 2 – Applicant Details 

 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as: 
 
       Please tick as appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals*  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual*    

 i. as a limited company/limited liability partnership  please complete section (B) 

 ii. as a partnership (other than limited liability)  please complete section (B) 

 iii. as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

Page 45

20035990_2
Text Box
Appendix A



2 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent 
hospital in Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the 
meaning of that part) in an independent hospital in 
England 

 please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England 
and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box 
below: 

 

 I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or 

 

 I am making the application pursuant to a  

o statutory function or  

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative   

 
 
(A)  INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  
Other title  
(for example, Rev)  

Surname First names 

Muhamad  Kewmars 

Please tick yes 

Date of Birth  I am 18 years old or over  

 

Nationality    

 

Current postal 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

 
 

 

Post Town  Postcode  

 

Daytime contact telephone number  

Page 46



3 

 

Email address (optional)  

 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking 
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for 
information). 

 

 
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  
Other title  
(for example, Rev)  

Surname First names 

   

Please tick yes 

Date of Birth  I am 18 years old or over  

 

Nationality    

 

Current postal 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

 
 
 
 

 

Post Town  Postcode  

 

Daytime contact telephone number  

 

Email address (optional)  

 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking 
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for 
information). 

 

 
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please give any 
registered number.  In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), 
please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



4 

Name 
 

Address 
 
 
 
 
 

Registered number (where applicable) 
 
 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
 
 
 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) 

 
Part 3 Operating Schedule 
 
 Day Month Year 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
 

2 6 0 4 2 0 2 2 

 
 Day Month Year 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

        

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
 
Convenience Store 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises  
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend 

 

  

Page 48



5 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Please tick  yes 

Provision of regulated entertainment 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  
c) indoor sporting events  (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  
g) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

   
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)  
  
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  
 
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 49



6 

A 
Plays 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance note 
3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for performing play (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of 
plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

B 
Films 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of a films take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance note 
3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of 
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 50



7 

C 
Indoor sporting events 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Wed   

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting 
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 
 

D 
Boxing or wrestling 
entertainment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read 
guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. 
(please read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 51



8 

E 
Live music 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance 
note 5) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of 
live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. 
(Please read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 
 

F 
Recorded music 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read guidance 
note 5) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of 
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. 
(please read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 52



9 

 
G 
Performance of dance 

Standard days and  timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance note 
3) 

Indoors 
 

Outdoors 
 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note 
5) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of 
dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 
 

H 
Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) or 
(g) 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing 
 
 
 

Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors 
or both – please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

Outdoors 
 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar description to that 
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment 
of a similar description to that falling within e), f) or g) at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

Page 53



10 

 

I 
Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read 
guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late 
night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please 
list. (please read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

J 
Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on or off 
the premises or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 8) 

On the premises  

Off the premises  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 08:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Tue 08:00 23:00 

  

Wed 08:00 23:00 

  

Thur 08:00 23:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of 
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Fri 08:00 23:00 

  

Sat 08:00 23:00 

  

Sun 08:00 23:00 

  

 
 

Page 54



11 

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the 
designated premises supervisor (please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 
checklist at the end of the form) 

Name Kewmars Muhamad 
 
 
Address 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Personal licence number (if known) 

 
 
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

  
 

 

K 
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please 
read guidance note 9) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 55



12 

 
L 
 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 08:00 23:00 

  

Tue 08:00 23:00 

  

Wed 08:00 23:00 

  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to open the premises to be open to the 
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list. 
(please read guidance note 6) Thur 08:00 23:00 

  

Fri 08:00 23:00 

  

Sat 08:00 23:00 

  

Sun 08:00 23:00 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 56



13 

M 
 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 10) 

 
Regular Training to Staff on all Alcohol Related issues including; 

- Retail sale of alcohol  
- Age verification policy  
- Conditions attached to the Premises License  
- Permitted Licensable activities  
- The Licensing objectives and  

- The Opening Times of the venue. 
 

A Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy will be operated 
 
Being alert and reporting any antisocial behaviour not only within the premises but within the vicinity 
to the local PCSO’s. 
 
A supervisor’s register will be maintained at the licensed premises, showing names, addresses and 
up to date contact details for the DPS and all personal licence holders. 
 
The supervisors register will state the name of the person who is overall charge of the premises at 
each time that licensed activities are carried out, and this information will be retained for a period of 
twelve months and produced for inspection on request to an authorised officer. 

 
All staff shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises and will be 
fully trained to ensure that no person who is drunk and disorderly or appears to be under the age of 
25 years is served with alcohol.  
 
 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

 
 
A suitable Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times 
when licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of the public 
on the premises. 
 
The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information. 
 
The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days continuous 
footage which will be of good quality. 
 
The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated emergency egress routes 
from the premises.  
 
The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent tampering or 
unauthorised non-designated member / members of staff at the premises will be authorised to access 
the CCTV footage and be conversant with operating the CCTV system. At the request of an 
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) 
any CCTV footage, as requested, will be downloaded immediately or secured to prevent any 
overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to an authorised officer of the 
Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority viewing. A record will be kept of who has accessed the 
system, the reason why and when. 
 
Provide adequate lighting 

Page 57



14 

 
The display of spirits shall be in an area accessible only by staff. 
 

 
c) Public safety 

 
In relation to age restricted sales the company will implement and maintain a refusals log system 
which will be regularly monitored in compliance with existing company policy.  
 
DISPLAY PUBLIC NOTICES 
 
WORK WITH POLICE & LOCAL PCSO’S IN ORDER TO RESOLVE ANY PUBLIC ISSUES 
 
The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the premises to record 
incidents such as anti-social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the premises. 
 
Litter collection in daylight hours 
 
 
 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

 
The PLH/DPS will ensure that litter arising from people using the premises is cleared away regularly 
and that promotional materials such as flyers do not create litter. 
 
ENSURE DELIVERIES ARE MADE BETWEEN 0700 AND 1900 
 
REFUSAL TO SERVE DRUNK AND DISORDERLY AND UNDERAGE 
 
Noise from plant or machinery shall not be audible at the nearest noise sensitive premises during the 
operation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery shall be regularly serviced and maintained 
to meet this level. 
 
Provision of waste collection services 
 

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

 
 
The PLH/DPS staff will ask for acceptable evidence (as agreed by WYP / WYTSS) from any person 
appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises. 
 
All alcohol sale refusals will be recorded in a register which will be retained on the premises for 
inspection by responsible authorities on request. 
 
The Premises Licence Holder / Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that an Incident Report 
Register is maintained on the premises to record incidents such as anti-social behaviour, and refusal 
of alcohol sales to minors, 
 

An age verification policy will be adopted on the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.   
 
The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date or birth and either - 
 
a. a holographic mark, or 
b. an ultraviolet feature. 

Page 58



15 

 
Checklist 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 I have made or enclosed payment of the fee  

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises   

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where  
applicable 

 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises 
supervisor, if applicable 

 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application  

 I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected   

 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in partnership which is not a limited liability 
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] 

 

 I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share 
code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15) 

 

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT 
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.  THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE 
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 
 
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK 
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED 
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.  THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT 
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A 
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND 
PURUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 
SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS 
DISQUALIFIED. 

 
Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 
 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note 12).  If 
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Declaration [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited 
liability partnership] 

 I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me 
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please 
read guidance note 15). 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not 
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable 
activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 
appropriate (please see note 15). 

Signature  

Date 24.03.22 

Capacity Applicant 

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent.  
(please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature  

Date  

Capacity  

 

Page 59



16 

Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with 
this application (please read guidance note 14) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Post town Post code 
 

Telephone number (if any) 
 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
 
 

 
Notes for Guidance 
 
1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any 

other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application 
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises. 
 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that: 
 

 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500. 
 

 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and 
the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the 
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings. 
 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     
 

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display 
of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a 
contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts 
– are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 
 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any 

premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that 
the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is 
not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does 
not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a 
person who is responsible for the premises. 

Page 60



17 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the 
non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets 
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority 
concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises 

authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, 
village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed 
by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided 
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 
performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) 
the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to 
adult entertainment remains licensable. 
 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with 
no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking 
place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure 
that accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been 
located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

 
3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include 

a tent). 
 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further 
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 
 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the 
summer months. 
 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day 
e.g. Christmas Eve. 
 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week 
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 
 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’.  
If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick 
‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’. 
 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of 
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you 

Page 61



18 

intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines. 
 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
 

11. The application form must be signed. 
 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they 
have actual authority to do so. 
 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must 
sign the application form. 
 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 
 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from 
partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 
 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the 
UK who:  

 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity.  

 
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will 
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject 
to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 
They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of 
the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share 
code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to 
work checking service (see below). 
 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

 An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the 
child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of 
abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to copy]. 
 

 An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person 
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area 
country or Switzerland. 
 

 A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home 
Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 
 

 A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national 
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 
 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in 
the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 
 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is 
allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on 
their stay in the UK. 
 

 A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an 
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has 

Page 62



19 

no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official 
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued 
by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an 
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name 
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when 
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

 A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is 
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing 
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 
 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK 
and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 
 

 A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a 
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national 
or who has derivative rights or residence. 
 

 A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office 
to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and 
is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work 
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in combination with an 
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name 
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

 A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under 
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, 
to a  person who is not a national of a European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who 
is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.  
 

 Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission 
to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or 
proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or 
administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as an appeal or 
administrative review reference number. 
 

 Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state 
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of 
residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including: 
 

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. 

a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent 

residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more 
than 3 months: 
 

i. working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
ii. self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 

Page 63



20 

iii. studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of 
sufficient funds; or 

iv. self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 
 
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:- 

i. any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
ii. any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
iii. any page containing the holder’s signature; 
iv. any page containing the date of expiry; and 
v. any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or 

remain in the UK and is permitted to work. 
 
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us 
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with 
the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this 
guidance. 
 

Home Office online right to work checking service 
 
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their 
right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right 
to work checking service. 
 
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, 
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing 
the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth 
(provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check. 
 
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is 
allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing 
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 
 
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an 
immigration status that can be checked online.  The Home Office online right to work checking service 
sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service.  
Applicants who are unable to obtain a chare code from the service should submit copy documents as 
set out above. 

Page 64



Club

Allotment Gardens

Warehouse

TCB

52.4m

48.5m

56.7m

56.4m

50.6m

45.7m

50.0m

46.9m

El

LB

Works
Shelter

Gas

Health Centre

Chy

Mast

Shelter

LB

Kasa

SyrenkaChill N Grill

272 Tempest Road

Savage Logistics

Dewsbury Road Social Club

Convenience Store

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

W ·ST YORKSIDRE 

POLICE 
Leeds District Licensing Department 

Your ref- PREM/04926/001 
Our ref: 

3rd May 2022

Entertainment Licensing Section, 
Leeds City Council, 
Civic Hall, 
Leeds. LS1 1UR 

Leeds District Licensing Department 
West Yorkshire Police, 
Leeds district Headquarters, 
Elland Road, 
Leeds 
LS118BU 
Tel: 
Email:  

cc. PREM/04926/001 -CONVENIENCE STORE, 344A DEWSBURY ROAD LS11 7DJ

RE: PREM/04926/001 -CONVENIENCE STORE, 344A DEWSBURY ROAD LS11 7DJ 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE -LICENSING ACT 2003: 
POLICE-LETTER OF REPRESENTATION-'QUALIFIED' OBJECTION: 

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that the application contains insufficient information about how 
the applicant intends to meet the licensing objectives. 

We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against the application on the 
grounds of-: 

1. the prevention of crime & disorder
2. public safety
3. the prevention of public nuisance

However, we are of the opinion that the licensing objectives could be met should the applicant be 
prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within their operating schedule as conditions. 

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority 
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of the application. 

Should the applicant be in agreement with the suggested measures then they should signify this by 
completing and signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as 
soon as possible. 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Page 67

20035990_3
Text Box
Appendix C



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

20035990_4
Text Box
Appendix E



Page 76



Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

PREM/02946/002 - Rajas, 330 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11 7DJ 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:30 

PREM/04203/002 - 272 Tempest Road, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 7DH 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 

PREM/00065/003 - Kasa, 334 - 336 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11 7DJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 

PREM/02947/001 - Chill N Grill, 332 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11 7DJ 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:30 

CPREM/00181 - Dewsbury Road Social Club, 393 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11 
5LR 
Supply of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 

Page 77

20035990_5
Text Box
Appendix F



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Certification of Films – Various Films Submitted by Hyde Park Picture House
	01 BBFC Classification Guidelines - Appendix A
	02 - Applications - Appendix B

	7 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Convenience Store, 344A Dewsbury Road, Leeds, LS11 7DJ
	APPENDIX A APPLICATION
	APPENDIX B MAP
	APPENDIX C WYP REP & AGREEMENT
	APPENDIX D EPT EMAIL AGREEMENT
	APPENDIX E PUBLIC HEALTH REP
	APPENDIX F LIST OF PREMISES




